Agenda
Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission
Greene County Courthouse Annex Conference Room
204 North Cutler Street, Greeneville, TN 37744
September 9, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

1. Call to order.
2. Approval of August 12, 2025, minutes.

3. Review and consider approving the Division of the Cora Sue Barkley Property
(Charlie Doty Road Tract) for three lots totaling 4.00 acres, located adjacent to
Charlie Doty Road in the 17 civil district.

4. Review and consider approving the Seaton 6.51 Ac Property Partition for five lots
totaling 6.51 acres, located adjacent to Dodd Branch Road in the 18 civil district.

5. Review and consider granting a variance to Article III C. 1. b. Lot Arrangement of
the Greene County Subdivision Regulations concerning lot frontage and pipestem
width and approving the Division of the Glenna Estepp Property for two lots totaling
2.99 acres, located adjacent to Erwin Highway in the 1% civil district.

6. Discussion of approving plats with duplication area for subsurface sewage disposal
systems on lots that do not contain the principal use.

7. Review and consider approving the Subdivision of the Electric Avenue Mobile
Entertainment Inc. property for two lots containing 2.986 acres, to be located
adjacent to Old Wilson Hill Road in the 10% civil district.

8. Discuss a proposal from CANUP (pronounced “canopy”), the Coalition Addressing
the Needs of the Unhoused People of Greene County, to place four “micro shelters”
for a Transitional Housing Village

9. Review and consider revising the Greene County Subdivision Regulations,
specifically Appendix D. Approval of Subdivision Lots with Existing Septic
Systems.

10.Review and consider revising the Greene County Subdivision Regulations,
specifically Article VI. Boundary Retracements and Land Division Surveys.

11. Administrative minor subdivisions.

e Resubdivision of the Ricky and Priscilla Hensley Property for one lot totaling
1.08 acres, located adjacent to Kenneytown Road in the 11 civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of Tract 1 — Hartman Acres for one lot totaling 1.02 acres,
located adjacent to Burkey Road in the 5% civil district.

e Part of the Jeanne and Gary Anderson Property for two lots totaling 5.28 acres,
located adjacent to Bear Paw Lane in the 11™ civil district.

e Division of a Portion of the Judy Harbin Property for one lot totaling 0.63 acres,
located adjacent to Horton Highway in the 17 civil district.




e Division of a Portion of the Justin Self Property for one lot totaling 3.94 acres,
located adjacent to Stone Mountain Road in the 6™ civil district.

¢ Subdivision of the Phillip Earl McNabb and Robbie Lee Snider Property for two
lots totaling 2.30 acres, located adjacent to Smelcer Road in the 4 civil district.

e Replat of Lot 1 Marlin Jay Blake Property for one lot totaling 0.06 acres, located
off Blake Lane in the 20" civil district.

e Combination Plat of Tracts 2 and 3 of the Hipps Heights Subdivision for one lot
totaling 2.51 acres, located adjacent to Lonesome Pine Trail in the 23" civil
district.

e Division of a Portion of the Fillers Cornwell Property for one lot totaling 0.95
acres, located adjacent to Arlie Waddell Lane in the 18™ civil district.

e Redivision of Lots 3-5 of the J. D. Paul Property Subdivision for two lots totaling
5.37 acres, located adjacent to Spider Creek Road in the 15" civil district.

e Division of a Portion of the Eric Fillers and Kenneth & Amy Panacek Property
for two lots totaling 0.13 acres, located adjacent to Middle Creek Road in the 1%
and 22" civil districts.

e Redivision of Lots 1 and 2 of the Harvey M. Solomon Property for two lots
totaling 1.01 acres, located adjacent to Red Hill Road in the 22" civil district.

e Replat of Bowes & Johnson Lots 10, 11, & 18 for two lots totaling 2.30 acres,
located adjacent to Nolichuckey Road in the 3™ civil district.

e Michael Arrington Property for one lot totaling 1.46 acres, located adjacent to
Houston Valley Road in the 18™ civil district.

12.Review monthly report of all activities recorded for Building/Zoning/Planning Office.
13. Other Business.

e Discussion of the requirement that full-sized plats be presented at the Planning
Commission meeting.

e Receive a copy of proposed bylaws

e Receive a copy of Ethical Principles in Planning (American Planning Association)

14. Adjournment.



Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meeting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday,
August 9, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent
Gwen Lilley, Chairman Kevin Morrison, County Mayor

Nick Gunter, Vice Chairman Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Gary Rector, Secretary Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim Tweed, Building Official

Edwin Remine Lyn Ashburn, Planning Department
Phillip Ottinger Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent
Jason Cobble

Becky Rideout

Larry Justis

Also participating: Interested citizens
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. and welcomed attendees.
Approval of Minutes. The Chairman asked if members had received the draft minutes of the

July 8, 2025, meeting. A motion was made by Edwin Remine, seconded by Lyle Parton, to approve
the minutes as written. The motion carried unanimously.

Redivision of Tracts 3 & 9 of the Beryl McCracken Property Section 1. The Planning
Commission reviewed and considered approving the final plat for Redivision of Tracts 3 & 9
of the Beryl McCracken Property Sectionl for five lots on 4.93 acres, located at the intersection
of Armstrong Road and Milburton Road in the 15% civil district. Amy Tweed stated the distance
from centerline met or exceeded the requirements, except for a short section on Milburton Road
near its intersection with Armstrong Road (adjoining Lot 3A). The surveyor stated the pins at
that location had been set by a previous surveyor at a distance 23.6 feet from centerline. Staff
recommended that a variance be granted to the Greene County Subdivision Regulations, Article
III. A. 5. Additional Width on Existing Streets, to not require dedication of 1.4 feet of additional
right-of-way in this area as the dedication was not proportional to the impact of the proposed
use of the property. Amy Tweed stated the plat met all applicable regulations, excepting
signatures, and recommended approval subject to the addition of signatures and approval of a
variance to Article III. A. 5. A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Nick Gunter,
to approve a variance to Article III. A. 5, and to approve the plat subject to the addition of
signatures. The motion carried unanimously.

Herbert Shelton Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered approving
the final plat for the Herbert Shelton Property for six lots on 17.40 acres, located adjacent to
Greystone Road in the 1% civil district. Amy Tweed stated Tract 1 contained two homes, Tracts
2 and 5 were vacant, and Tracts 3, 4, and 6 contained homes. Staff stated an access easement
was present for Lots 5 and 6, over the location of a meandering common driveway. Amy Tweed
recommended approval, subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable




requirements. A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Gary Rector, to approve the
plat subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable requirements. The
motion carried unanimously.

Hampton Spring Pump House and Load Station. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered approving the lot size for the Hampton Spring Pump House and Load Station to be
located in an A-1, General Agriculture District, on tax parcel 125-053.01, adjacent to Greystone
Road at Middle Creek Road. Tim Tweed stated the Zoning Resolution required that, in the A-
1, General Agriculture District, lot sizes for uses other than single family detached structures
and small woodworking shops were subject to review by the Planning Commission. The size
of the proposed use was 16.77 acres. A motion was made by Nick Gunter, seconded by Becky
Rideout, to approve the lot size for the proposed use. The motion carried unanimously.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed that the following
subdivisions had been approved since the last meeting.

e Division of a Portion of the Hal & Patsy Stills Estate, for one lot totaling 0.99 acres
located adjacent to Stills Road in the 9" civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Patricia Merzlak Property for one lot totaling 0.69 acres,
located adjacent to Valleydale Road in the 19% civil district.

e Replat of Delbert Ridley Estate (Lots 1 & 2) for one lot totaling 1.009 acres, located
adjacent to Marvin Road in the 7™ civil district.

e Property Survey for Shirley Wright for one lot totaling 1.44 acres, located adjacent to
McDonald Road in the 4% civil district.

e Division of the Bradbury Property for two lots totaling 5.02 acres, located adjacent to
Old Stage Road in thel5th civil district.

e Claude Ricker Jr. Property for one lot totaling 0.29 acres, located off Greene Mountain
Road in the 22™ civil district.

e Tommy Shanks Property for one lot totaling 1.00 acres, located adjacent to Fishpond
Road in the 1% civil district.

e Division of the Laurie Richardson Property for two lots totaling 1.34 acres, located
adjacent to Tiny Lane in the 24™ civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Jonathon Weems Property for one lot totaling 2.21 acres,
located adjacent to Cox Road in the8th civil district.

e Richard A. Ramsey Property for one lot totaling 1.04 acres, located adjacent to
Mohawk Ridge Road in the 6% civil district.

e Survey for Blake Dyck and Mariah Dyck for one lot totaling 1.00 acres, located
adjacent to Harold Cemetery Road in the 12" civil district.

A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to accept the list. The motion
carried unanimously.

Boundary retracement survey review. Amy Tweed stated she had reviewed a boundary
retracement survey for a 33.10 acre tract (Trey and Kelsie Clark Property and Part of the Jonathan
Gove Property) located adjacent to South Wesley Chapel Road in the 21% civil district. No action
was needed by the Planning Commission.




Monthly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. Tim Tweed discussed the
monthly department activity report. A motion was made by Edwin Remine, seconded by Lyle
Parton, to accept the report. The motion carried unanimously.

Other Business.

Work session with TDEC and surveyors. Amy Tweed stated that a work session had been held
between the Planning Department, representatives of the Tennessee Department of Environment
and Conservation, the County Attorney, and surveyors, on July 21, 2025. The main topic of
discussion was the appropriate requirements for approval of lots with existing septic systems. Staff
stated a proposed revision to the Subdivision Regulations would be presented at the meeting on
September 9, 2025.

Work session with surveyors. Lyn Ashburn stated that a work session had been held between the
Planning Department, County Attorney, surveyors, and Karen Ottinger, Register of Deeds, on July
31, 2025, to discuss boundary surveys. A second meeting was scheduled for August 19, 2025. It
was anticipated that proposed changes to the Subdivision Regulations would be presented at the
September 9, 2025, meeting.

Changed meeting date. Amy Tweed stated that the November 2025 meeting fell on Veterans Day,
and recommended the meeting be moved to November 18, 2025, the following Tuesday. The
consensus of the Planning Commission was to move the meeting date to November 18™ at 1:00
p.m. in the 1% Floor Conference Room.

Education. Lyn Ashburn conducted an education session on contract zoning and conditional
zoning.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Nick Gunter, to
adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 2:45 p.m.

Approved as written:

Secretary:

Chairman/Vice Chairman:




| 0000171 How¥3 3¥nsO10

HLZL 10141810 TIAID

ONJYIANIONT HLAWIZY  HOA3AYNS

BJIBY ATTHUVE VHOO

ALMOHLNY ADMANT JTIAGNTIHD

Tiva

o

"3 SIH MO MIOIADHA 1JNLSIQ ALNLN IO

¥3d0713A3d

000 avoy MIN ST 000

€ S107 Wlol F 00¥

QvoH M3N S3d0V

SOV WIOL
ﬁa V3D 0L 3T
LY

NOISSINNOD SNINNV1d ALNNOD 3INIIHO

Sl 0L GIONLCY 0 ThM IS

30 ST
Al B WSS ) V30 E
WO QRSSO (K3 [
zﬁguﬁﬁuufiﬁ
amn »Eu.:ﬁ%
0L LONOAS UM SN0 WODT B

i

il LvHL
WL N L
FilL

]

SR 3 OV LS
40 SINIFQUINGT T LN ATV

'NAOHS SV EADUddY

5O ‘EITHISN EMLISIS WO MALSIS
xaia-:sbtgzg arfnd DO, I¥HL ARINES ARJHM |

FAUNIODdY CTZINOHLTY/
LNGONZUNRTANS AMH_AINNIOD 3NATMD

3Iva HOAIANNS ONY] [EHAUSIOIH TISSINNIL

uva

(@uiNb3 JUAUNIS ON) T 0z TS

AUN0N ALYIS SHL 30 TYAOHddV

{TVILINDAAUNED ASTEH |

e
e b AR Do S5 Go
HOSINOUNS 30 WVId SHIL 10OV ALSEIH &.nﬂx—

AUHOHLNY AQH3N3 FTIAINTINO

SWALSAS d3LVM

SQYOY/ SIFFU1S

30 WAQ¥ddY 3JHL 40 NOLWJISLY3D

AOVHNOOY 40 3LVOUILY3D

NOLYDIG3A ANV dIHSH3INMO 40 ALvOLILYED

3HL A8 WAQNddY JO 3IVOIJILM3Y

¥9 'Od Vgss d'd

YLSLNSHZ "AWYN 3114 13N 7007 34
o ™ s s ™
0Qy :QvO A8 NMvdd 1SLNSYC 'ON 8aor L00E 002 001 .0
§202/21/90 :31va 00l=,1 3OS
L616—8€9 (€2¥) +¥LL€ NL ATIAGNIIHO  99¥1
S1auUD|d - sJokaming . sisawbul rd
"ONI 'ONI¥3I3NIONT HLNWIZY ¥
NL"0D INIHD 10EISIa TNID HIZL

- B
=
x08 '0'd o \Nl ||||||||||||||| = o
\ o ——— =\ -
._o [
T -

(10ovyl avod ALOQ 3NHVHO)

ALM3d40dd A3TMdva Ins
3HL 40 NOISIAG

Y409

91l '9d 892 '8'0 434 a3

£0°9 1304vd 0¢ dV XVl "43d XVL

—M3IIATY HO4—

30

Q /M Nid NoH)
N
'}
5
&y
o~
® .ﬁ 150d 30N3d
RETERE
8
=~
SR — 3
MO0 ¥r0S %

"NOLLO3MIO ONY NOISIAN3ANS AW HIANN SOHYANVLS

Al AHO9ALYD OL (3INHO4MAL AANNS T,
WNLOY NY WOMd Q3NIVIBO SYM 1¥1d SIHL

314
NO

ONV H0J NOLVAMOSNI 3HL LvHL AJUN3D |

*,90'0 Q330X3 LON |

S300 SINFNFUNSYIN 3HL 4O NOISID3Hd 3HL

‘ONNO¥S 0L GIINZE4I JuV SIONVISIO TV

'ZE6666°0 SI HOLOVA ORID Q3NIGNOD 3HL ONY NOLLNTOS
SNd0 NY NO a3s5vA BLAIO3D S| 43SN “HGOW QI039
3HL SH3IAE03Y AININDIUY WNQ LX¥8 NOSTHVI

ONIS QINNOINId SYM AJAMNS SSNO MM SIHL

"NALLRIMNN HO NILLMM ¥3HU3

SNOILDIMISIH HO 'SINVNIAOD 'SINIW3:

TIV ONY ANV OL 103rans AlM3dodd SIHL

50730 40 HIISOEE BOJ TRANISIEH

SV

(IS 0L ICN)

dVW ALINIDIA

&
o~
o g
&g
7 dvd HLWIZY
g
g

ININNYId TYNOIO3Y 0D INIIHO ‘AMVIIMOIS

Alva

"LINVA30 40 ISV0 NI SINGYEACHANI GIHINGEN Tiv
40 NOLFIAHOO 3HNSSY AL NOISSIHNOD ONINNVIA 3HL
HUM QRISOd NI38 SYH — —— § 40 LNNOWY
3HL NI ONOB ALSNNS ¥ 'UIMINDIY 4 ‘HVALSIORN

NMOHS 1¥1d NOISWOBNS 3HL AVHL AJUM3D AERMEH |

N

ONIQHOO3Y HO4 TWAQUddY 40 ALVOIJIIE3D

a0 38 qA0Td JMOT
£0°8 19040g 02 dDW TDJ

WNU B DAID JUBLIETDE UD' POYeIGOIE KGRION 1] BaYL

UBLBID)§ JUBWOSD] AN /Ie)DMW.io)S

S3ISOHNG IOTING HO4 350 0L BOMd
UIMNO3 S ¥IHY WSOdSIG 30¥4UNSENS 40
THADNGY NOUDIUOED ¥IIVMANNOYD 40 NOISIAI (2

“JONVNIOBO ONINOZ AINNQD 3N33N9
JHL OL WHOINOD TIVHS SMOVELSS ('}

‘SALON TvH3INIO

40 WAQYddY 3HL 40 31VOUIIMID

To%
e

3104 ALTULN @
ERINEERESE

(esimlayjo pejou sssjun) |SOd 30N34 NIQOOM O

INIOd -
(Aemdns siyy 1e8)

dv0 HLNWIZY/M Nid NOdi ,.z/L o

teg od vev H'd
= n 32 JASTOOM YITIOH

(punoy) NId NOYl e
AN3931

900Z '£0 AINF FALYQ AU

(@ 0S10 26S0LY d¥W YW3H)
"NIV1d0OOTd ¥VAA 005 ML

JOISIND GAIVI0T ALYIdONd 133rans

NOUYOLILNKID Qo014

SrLLE  NL “TTHAINIIHD
QvOoy AL0Q 3MHVHD

Aly3d0xdd 103rans 40 SS3daav

NOLLOZLONd HALYMANNONO 30 NOISING ¥04 JANASIY

°"Q¥0d G3ANIVINIVIX ALNNOD ¥ OL 3ONVAING

HO AVM3NHNO ¥ 40 NOLVOLIGON HO NOWJMMLSNOD

OL HOMd INIAUNVAID AVMHOIH ALNNOD 3NIIUO 3HL
WOH4 O3NVIED 38 OL OQ3MINOIY SI LWHId AVMIAND ¥

ANWELVLS UWN3d AVMBARG QYOY ALNNOD

(€8 "Q'Y'N) WRISAS ELYNIGHO0O
3NV1d 3LYLS 33ISSINNAL
3HL OL GFNINOIIH HIMON




—_—

e ——

00

00001~
HLE}

o Y0¥ M3IN ST
[

S ————— et

HOMYT FUNSOTD '¥° NOSNHOP “L sFTavHD MOAIAMNS

101MLSIa TAID NI

S107 WLOL [GEE]

QY0¥ M3N 5380V
Iﬂllllmmmvd IVLOL

L 3Wos

Buluuolg (©UOIGOY AIUNOY @useig BUI o AIDieos

ALNNOJ

NOILILYVd ALYIdO¥d F'OV 1S9 NOLVIS

NOISSINIWOD DNINNY 1d TYNOID3H ALNNOD AN33YH

a10g
—
D g b5 E S

o oot e e ) oo bl meibey

o Jo Fijptetdens B § B d|ia HOAUG [0 weq AE
buipod a3 ie & Bigajau) i ssdded m puo ‘weidie agee suoed

s tay pAaey Bl S s i den @9
ok

“swan kyim

b dg pen o b0 oo 1o, dinsas desiy

. pas o Lypsey w38 Y Hma o9 oy o WiLesayThi
QY e S (e 4 aapaes RM0N Kieadd T
waiels = sl G e ayeed s oy dpas dqesa

ONIGH0O3Y ¥04 TYAQ¥ddY 40 ALVOlUNID

SWALSAS MALYM 40 TWAOHddY 3HL 40 ILVOLUNID

OGZ~Del/WrIG - B0
3/7 NOLYIS TONIHRVT

Y eE[00V NS VENY ININESYE OBVONYLS HINS

TO'GY0 130dvd 00°¢y0 130UV

3/7 NOLYIS 3TNV
3ON3N343Y ALY3JOdd

"ONI

9¢LL—G16—CZt ¥09LE ‘NL ALID NOSNHOr
13341S 3NOOA N SOF

ONIAIALNS
TVYNOISS3408d NI

=1

o

adpay puir) pamiidhig SHdreay

Vojssjwey Buwunid [ouaibay Aunog ousely
ay1 4q Jee 6R)UDIONB BaUDLLIOLSd D Y)R PRAOiddo ueeq BOY jaid b T

A e TSD30 Ou) U 02LORATIR w PESBIILED LESY Mamy SPHHIS T

‘PIEAIE D 010( ORI} OIpAE | i) PRSH K1l wneany d4) uE puno
P0G AJUN0D BUIAG il SR Wd0dsen Anm=pi-leS Ny T
e Aoz fgamy |

(parda semouls s epas

Jo [pAoIddD DYN}IGUOT 10U BODP [BNBESS Y Pud Cmapai fUrd )
Jupnmind F1uncy ouses9 Q pHIoMAAD fou B T Wyl MG T T
) Bty d)esed

sueaig oY) £q Panoiddn &0 Gupld AUIWIRIS Y] PUO ‘BUCEINGRY UTIEAPGNS

slag
—

Uty bebn 0 pesept iEsd sasy WlUBLS

Sl iml pub ety B dunlay
[esannuing Kjensy weram st A paaebe) d3ensss
) 0) d8asn 3RO PR BN B W Aesmy
phigirEan publ Usays wnd syl bing Al dulas g

($)uiuag)

L)
—_—

2ej0u 23 3en w1 sand

) nEaEd wSE SegE Pm WSd Webe Wagd iR 8
A e Wa wendin Suyng s ) i
st wai (em) Fua ype GERAgae I8 Sl O MR
Agmaag (he] | J0UL Bo8 Bl (EGIRES PuD weieh Jyang
Byp e (h)aimn gy (0o Be) s g gei G G (5] §

ADVUNOY 40 AAVOLLYID

—.Scuﬁ..ﬁ ONV dIHSUINMO 20 NOUVILIMUTY

-—

ALBOHIFY ATHIND JTRAINITNG

o12q

— e

W ] B PR BE [N SRR S BT VDD T RS
apwuiabnd joy) Rgebas Lol ssmiod sepiae e WIS UL 0w e wna
Pl [ty By] O] PaRieRid 53 SEI Badm Naaas esad
wistayen Bun vy S 8) DAERE 0G| BEAT seE memEeta )

SOVOY/SLTINES 40 TWAOUdAY 3HL 40 NOLVILLLY3ID

"NDISSINNOO ININNY1d TYNDIDIY
ALNNOO 3N3IYD IHL AB 0IHINO3Y 38_AVA HOIHM
LYHL 40 ¥3IINIONI ¥0/0NY YOAIAYNS QISNIJM 3HL
A€ G3LYINIT3Q 38 AV SV SLNIWASYI YILVMWYOLS
TYENLINALSKRON 80 TEUINELS HIMLD ANY ”m.

‘1
HI¥3 HO SLNIMGADNGN| MOHF 130NNY HILVMNROLS
30 IONVAIANGD FHI DNV SILNWA 40 JINVHIL
~HIVA ONY NOULVTIVASN Bl BOS SING 100 TV 0
05 BOMILN IHL SNOTV 30M 271 & GO0 WNDon
v ¥3dY LNIW3SY3 NY 0IHSITAVLSI AB3¥3H S| F¥3IHL

NILLIYMNN HO

N3LLIYM ¥3IHLI3 SNOWINLSIY

A0 ‘SINVNIAQD ‘SLNINISVI 1V
QNY ANV OL 103r8ns A3AdNS SIHL

"ALY3d0¥d 1J33rENs
3HL NOdN 1D3443 NI ZINVMIOHD THINDZ #WINJLavd
THL ®3d SV 3B TIVHS S3INT HOVE-LIS ONIWNE 3HL

_"mm._.oz SNOANVTI1IDSIN

ANNOANId NOYHI .2/l @

(dV¥D 1Sd1) LIS NId NOdL.e/L O

aNIo3I

VIS OLLION
dVYIW NOILVYDOT

R AT

TN X2
TR IAR

10°1#0 13DYvd
9L dVW XVL
818-'9d/ve95—8g
3/7 AFISNIH YONN

|
|_Z3

ALNOHMLNY AD¥INT ITUAINIIO 40 AUVOUINED

SORR A 611 S

£16-"9d/¥869~"

S0'GPQ 13DV

G9l d¥A XVl
BO
YINO30 WYMIMA

‘DaJy PJOZDOH PoOl4 [D12ads B ul jou Bl u:n%
10 @10p 3MITOL U RASAQ YN [OUJTODEQOLY

Punasen doy B0y SIUBNEY| DOOLY BYL D
(s)ouoz w = Kpadosd my) Muo bunjod agdosd dg

‘oN jBUDY

NOILI3108d Y31 VMONNDYD 40 NOISINIG

310

W=V, 3NOZ LINI¥AND

“UIVHd
30 SOLUVANYLS P)UNIA TISSINNAL,

¥ SI'SBAL LVHL AJILEIY AGRGH 1

Lasauetnen,

SSANNT ™,
i

§Z0T-BL—L0:3LVA
9615Z:133r0d8d
S0+¥Z UIBWNN

¥r NOSNHOM "L SITUVHO :AB AJAUNS

a33g

OL G3TIONOD3Y HLHON

Ko
N Q0074




ONIFIINIONT HINWIZY  HOA3AUNS

H LA I O
TP R

| |
000'01/1 NONM3 3¥NSOT0 ﬂ __
ST L0MISKI UAID JdAIS3T YNNTID  ¥3d0T3A30 1 __
i
e 1 1
000 GvoY MIN STTIW 000 Gv0Y M3IN S3daY J “ __
et e | SR Aes SRR | | | INIOd
_ .ﬁ!ﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁ: S e %ﬁ%ﬁﬁ f ! (Romans siyy 3os)
NOISSINNOD ONINNYId ALNNOD 3NI3FHO ARG RN T BN : ! i dv0 HLNWIZV/M NId NOWI ,2/L ©
AOVHNOOV 40 IUVOLLMED NOLLVOI30 NV dIHSINKO 40 UVOLIINID JONIGHOOZY 04 TVAOHdAY 40 3lvouuid| | i (Punoy) Nid NONI ,Z/L e
- _ — .
9LLINSSL 'INVYN 34 13N "007 I3 . 3 H H
/ i i NEREN
0QY :Qv0 AG NMVM¥a | 911nS9L 'ON @or | s ™ ™ s ™ ™ | £ i ;
- 21 .08 oF 0 £ H |
910Z/0L/11 3lva OFr=,1 3WV3S H H
529 zar7g | i i
Le18-000 (C2r) vhelE NI TTMANTHO 004l %08 ‘0d] /] S P dgng ! !
8201 9y V9 Zvyg i ]
£19UUD|J + BJOAGAING + SJoauibUg 74 pe Vags g a H H
‘ONI_'ONIM33NIONT HINWIZY  F —_ OLVL Neop i i
NI"03 3N33ES OWISig W 1St | TTeeeeal “ __
T i |
i i
ALd3d0dd dd31S3 YNNI1D i I
i
3HL 30 NOISIAIQ !
i
8¢/l '0d ViS '8'a 43y Q33a !
S0P 120MVd CLL d¥YN XVL 434 Xyl G h_
& i
) |
&R m m i
85 3 i
W.. o o5 I
ok 5 =58
_..-W W m i i K __
e~ | ; 3 ~
L I 5 [ -
8y R ERG i
~ o 7 1<) “
2 e w S m !
& o ooty | S10) 950 1 pao by oIS LGS 101 vt inadidae jeid
K o & N 1 PUR MENPLES s alleur aanmigres o 40) ‘slina
b Em N 1010 S 04 Ml DAy A 00 10U Ba2y 2 piem | 107
d N
| 3 | T e
i
i s e ot g s s v v 4
| e g t..._-lla.lll ll.u T
R — i e i!.lu.....__nlllllm-!ﬂ.n._.iail_hsllv
R 5 | "Gy o A 1B oy iy B e L B
ke T i gy & San Rause o e loumy B Ly
i 15 3 n o5
‘NELUMNN HO NILUUM MG ! "SI504HNd CRTTING 403 350 0L HOR
OIS S D Saus i I P~ AR Er W
.m_.zgkzw_.oﬁxﬁmtﬁsﬁg e i E%E‘gbgﬁ?
T ALNDIA T ars . My e
Y T 1
Wi trorg %&m&ﬂuf#ﬁ:@ g e 'SIUON TVHINGO
\ﬂv-hm% ----- /\ T e—
SAI30 30 HASIOIY BOJ MRANISI 2, PP
e H Mgy~ _
ATI N0 ABn T
= g
= —
= T~ . ‘(INBISNrOY Ceal
¥99 '301NS m — ] ng:.n%«%mﬂ!g
riEANIBYD AVId == R 30 0L CIIONCTR HIBON
e e (@ 5020 2950cv v vm)
YPe60091 = 308IN0 AUIVO0T % SBW.N.B#
WY 9eiee: Lt - 9l0zieZ/LL i NOUYOLRLAYD G004 z




Greene County - Parcel: 113 024.01

Date: September 2, 2025 1:4,514
0 0.03 0.06 0.12 mi

County: GREENE T
Owner: TEOTWAWKI TRUST JOSEPH A TADLOCK ETAL TRUSTEES 0 s 0.1 0.2 km
Slate of Tennessee, Comptroller of the Treasury, Division of Property

AddreSS. ERWIN H 4720 . \ N k Assessments (DPA), Esi Community Maps Contfributors, State of North

Parcel ID: 113 024.01 ctn Lq_ QO Carolina DOT, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, TomTom, Garmin,
. SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METUNASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US

Deeded Acreage: 2.99 Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS

CaICUIated Acreage: 0 The property lines are compiled from information maintained by your local

Vexcel Imagery Date: 2023 county Assessor's office but are not conclusive evidence of property

ownership in any court of law.




PRRZ-3 TN WANT DTRION

#

woo A rumyonoddn gy eq
wios Aanmeunyysopodds mma
0822-6¢2 (Bz8) Moyg

86445 NI MaTUAaY

Amy sprasysy 2zsp

>
543 'S1d MRnawE L el
uiauSlg pue/Furkaaing

v ‘sjuopmeug”)

SurAaasn m

unwovindd q

1101 10 V=38

ONI
UNINNIVINAINT TTEON
HOANAAV JTdLOHTH

fugar:er ]
70730 NOSINGBNS

NOISSINKO0D
ONINNYTd

FTTAINTTLD

S—

————

et e — i
W G2M2/1TH 0 @ 8)
@

WA v pa

o @

mEMe yowar O
s By O
emossvol O
EREL N

B s s
Bt e
bt

W .
oo e

vt anevme +
i o

(110Z/CBAVN) HHON QIND N1 NO 035vE

avoy THH NOSTIH Q10 m

By m ATEEAN 8 N

Br2 2pIs *T a9 Wd

80 0d Yi0i 80

BIF1 Dd ¥GDR B0
M n duiny

S6F 2PIIE M Q9D Wid

N z Lo

AN an S ertilly Wersey
N
N
AN Ty
N LiEEva
N usi Gxsion
N
N
N
N
is1ud /
IV ALINDTA N
N
N
N
ey N
L) N

U5 ML 0L GXPILXT 1§ W DWRS ST 1008 ¥R AL 20V

fuve) s atwn) JrANINY

TMONO HINOZ AINTO3 TNTRD
L 0L RYDMGT TS SIVELTS aHETUG TV

o

1

SUBLF MOUINS OAYV) QIAISA3 TSI
S8 TR T R

I TTT et TEET B WL e e L S
NNy NS




CANUP RequesT
Fop. S17E
APPAoy AL

Er ;Qm%ssb RAcemenr
24 OF 4. Micko SHETERS
TOUARD FRoNT OF LOT
(16" x &' Eqcti -

. SPAteD Too NEET
CODE A5 6 auirep)
GJSEOS!TE-

Faes&sama CEMENT



pleuhepy Ang Ae a3Lia3

4yng ap 33

18}jays-001N a|qeinq pue aAisuadxau] uy

LNH VD0L1S3aNOD |

e p|ing 01 >>oI




MSIA BPISUI 181[3YS 001N

ssaidoid 3uip|ing ul 4331|3ys OIIA]



L .
(&)
=
&)
o o
wn
(@)
-
=




To:

From:

Date:

MEMORANDUM

The Greene County Regional Planning Commission
Lyn Ashburn, Research/Special Projects

Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator

September 1, 2025

Subject:  Proposed change to the Subdivision Regulations concerning boundary surveys

Planning staff met with local surveyors, the County Attorney, and the Register of Deeds on July
31% and August 19, 2025, to discuss boundary surveys. Most of the surveyors, as well as Karen
Ottinger, Greene County Register of Deeds, preferred the following standards:

Boundary surveys under five acres are certified by the Planning Coordinator.

Boundary surveys for five acre or larger tracts can be recorded without Planning
Coordinator certification regardless of when the lot/tract was created. (Existing regulations
state that lots created by deed after 8/1/84, when enforcement of subdivision regulations
began, could only be recorded if they went through the subdivision process.)

Lots previously created by plat can be combined with other lots using a boundary survey.
If a boundary survey combines sub-five acre lots that were created by a subdivision plat,
and the resulting size is five acres or more, the survey can be recorded without certification
by the Planning Coordinator.

After extensive research, an additional meeting with the County Attorney, and input from an
American Institute of Certified Planner (AICP) at CTAS, staff opinion is that most of what the
surveyors want is possible, with the following exceptions:

1.

Previously subdivided lots cannot be combined using a boundary survey. Because state
law defines a subdivision to include “resubdivision”, and combining subdivided lots is a
resubdivision, lots created by a subdivision plat can only be combined or further divided
by another subdivision plat. Since this can be done as an administrative plat, and a
signature by TDEC would not be required (because the original lots were approved by
TDEC), the replat process would be much quicker than the original plat process.

It does not meet the intent of state planning legislation to permit all sub-five acre tracts
created by deed (not plat) to be placed on a boundary survey. Because our regulations have
been in place since 1972, permitting all deeded lots to be shown on boundary surveys,
regardless of when they were approved, lets these lots bypass the subdivision process. As
it is, boundary surveys are permitted to be recorded without being subdivided, up to
8/1/1984, when enforcement staff were hired.

Note: While enforcement of the Zoning Resolution began on 8/1/1984, enforcement of the
Subdivision Regulations really didn’t take place until creation of the Planning Coordinator position
in 2006. Staff proposes the cutoff date for approval of deeded lots to be revised to 7/1/2006.

The following proposal is lengthy because definitions and certifications need to be created, but the
result is:



Standard and combination boundary surveys with tracts <5 acres must be certified by the
Planning Coordinator before being recorded, if the tracts were created between 7/1/1972
(adoption of subdivision regulations) and 7/1/2006 (hiring of Planning Coordinator).
Tracts created before 7/1/1972 are not required to be submitted to the Planning Coordinator
for certification.

All types of boundary and combination boundary surveys with tracts >5 acres that were
created by deed can be recorded without Planning Coordinator certification regardless of
when the tract was created.

Lots containing less than five acres that were created by plat, or previously resubdivided,
are permitted to be shown on small tract boundary surveys but cannot be included on a
combination boundary survey.

If the total area of a standard boundary survey containing previously subdivided lots is >5
acres, it does not have to be certified by the Planning Coordinator (no lot lines being
removed).

Tracts smaller than five acres that were created after 7/1/2006 can only be shown on
combination boundary surveys, unless they go through the subdivision process. Then they
can be shown on small tract boundary surveys.

Planning staff proposes the following changes to the Subdivision Regulations.

Proposal. Remove Article VI Boundary Surveys in its entirety, replace with the following:

ARTICLE VI. BOUNDARY SURVEYS

A. General information.

1.

Lots containing less than five (5) acres which were previously created by subdivision plat
can only be combined through the subdivision process, regardless of the size of the
resulting lot.

2. Right-of-way cannot be dedicated by boundary survey.
B. Definitions

1.

Boundary survey: A drawing created by locating and re-establishing the original boundary
of one or more deeded tracts based on historical records, legal descriptions, and physical
evidence such as monuments or markers. All boundary surveys are recorded in the
Boundary Survey Cabinet in the Register of Deeds office.
a. Small tract boundary survey: One or more of the tracts shown on the survey contain
less than five (5) acres.
i. All boundary surveys for small tracts created between July 1, 1972, and July 1,
2006, are reviewed and certified by the Planning Coordinator.
ii. Tracts created before 7/1/1972 are not required to be certified (before regulations).
iii. Tracts created after 7/1/2006 must go through the subdivision process to be
recorded.
iv. If the property owner wants to show a tract containing less than five acres that was
created between 7/1/1972 and 7/1/2006 on a boundary survey, and tracts containing
five acres or more are also shown, the boundary survey must be certified by the

https://greenecountytn-my sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_gr ytn_gov/Docl /Doct /Planning Cc ission/PC memos/Boundary survey 9.1.25.docx



Planning Coordinator. The boundary survey does not have to be certified if a
combination boundary survey is used, because the total boundary area is > 5 acres.

v. If composed of more than one tract, the interior deeded lines must be shown as a
solid line but may be printed as a lighter weight line than the exterior boundary line.

vi. To be recorded, boundary surveys with small tracts must contain the following
information: tax map ID of each tract; Certificate of Planning Coordinator
Approval; Certificate of Compliance with TCA 13-3-401: Certificate of Ownership
(Boundary Survey); and a 3” block for the Register of Deeds Office.

b. Large tract boundary survey.

i.  All tracts shown on the survey contain five or more acres.

ii. The survey is not reviewed or certified by the Planning Coordinator.

2. Combination boundary survey. A survey where multiple lots/tracts are combined into one
tract, and the lots lines being removed are shown as dashed lines.

a. Small tract combination surveys.

i. Combination boundary surveys that contain less than five acres (after tracts are
combined), are reviewed and certified by the Planning Coordinator.

il. Previously subdivided lots cannot be shown on a combination boundary survey,
because they can only be combined by subdivision plat.

iii. Combination boundary surveys where some of the original tracts are less than five
acres, but the ending size is five acres or greater, are not reviewed and certified by
the Planning Coordinator.

iv. The small tract combination boundary survey must contain the: tax map ID for each
tract; Certificate of Compliance with TCA 13-3-401; Certificate of Ownership
(Combination Boundary Survey); Certificate of Planning Coordinator Approval:
and a 3” block for the Register of Deeds.

b. Large tract (> five acres) combination boundary surveys are not reviewed or certified
by the Planning Coordinator.

3. Boundary survey. unapproved:

a. A survey of property containing less than five (5) acres that was divided from its parent
tract after 7/1/2006, without undergoing the subdivision approval process.

b. Unapproved boundary surveys do not meet the requirements for recording in the
Register of Deeds office, but they may be recorded if they go through the subdivision
process.

4. Boundary survey (large tract division):

a. A division of land where the parent tract and all new tracts are five (5) acres or larger
in size.

b. Surveys for this type of land division are not reviewed or approved by the Planning
Commission or Planning Coordinator.

5. Resubdivision: any change to a previously approved subdivision plat involving the
creation, dissolution, or movement of an approved lot line.

6. Subdivision: “any division of less than five (5) acres for the purpose, whether immediate
or future, of sale or building development, and includes resubdivision and, when
appropriate to the context, relates to the process of resubdividing or to the land or area
subdivided;” T.C.A. §13-3-401.

Proposal. Revise Appendix B Forms for Final Plat Certifications to add the following certificates:

https://greenecountytn-my.sharepoint.com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Planning Commission/PC memos/Boundary survey 9.1.25 docx



1. For all standard boundary surveys (non-combination surveys).

Certificate of Compliance with TCA 13-3-401 (Boundary survey): I hereby certify
that this survey complies with the requirements of TCA 13-3-401, and each tract
contains (circle which applies):

1). A minimum of five acres; or
2). Less than five acres and was created by deed before 7/1/1972; or
3). Less than five acres and was created by deed between 7/1/1972 and 7/1/2006.

Registered Land Surveyor TN License No. Date

Certificate of Ownership (Boundary Survey): I/we hereby certify that [ am/we are
the owner(s) of the property shown hereon, I/we approve this boundary survey for
recordation on this survey, and any easement shown adjacent to a public county road is
hereby dedicated for road, utility, and drainage purposes

Owner Date

Owner Date
2. For small tract boundary/small tract combination boundary surveys:

Certificate of Planning Coordinator Approval. This is to certify that, based on
information provided by the surveyor, the tract shown on this drawing was created via
a metes and bounds description recorded between 7/1/1972 and 7/1/2006. The tract
has not been approved by the Greene County Regional Planning Commission and the
following information is unknown: whether the tract has frontage on a public county
or state road; if it is in an area subject to flooding; whether it has available and adequate
utility service; if the tract contains an existing subsurface sewage disposal system
(SSDS) or if it could be approved for a future system by the Tennessee Department of
Environment and Conservation. The recording of this drawing does not constitute a
representation or guarantee that the tract can be built upon, or that a building permit
could be issued for remodeling or additions.

Greene County Planning Coordinator Date

3. For combination boundary surveys:

Certificate of Ownership (Combination Boundary Survey): I/we hereby certify that
I am/we are the owner(s) of the property shown hereon and that I/we adopt this
combination boundary survey for recordation of said survey. All interior deed/tract
lines within the boundary shown shall be extinguished and the property shown shall be
considered one tract. Further, any easement shown adjacent to a public county road is
hereby dedicated for road, utility, and drainage purposes.

https://greenecountytn-my sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Dc D¢ /Planning Cc ission/PC memos/Boundary survey 9.1 25 docx



Owner Date

Owner Date

Certificate of Compliance with TCA 13-3-401 (Combination Boundary Survey): I
hereby certify that this survey complies with the requirements of TCA 13-3-401, as the
property does not include a previously subdivided lot and the final tract contains (circle
which applies):

1). A minimum of five acres; or
2). Less than five acres and was created by deed before 7/1/1972; or
3). Less than five acres and was created by deed between 7/1/1972 and 7/1/2006.

Registered Land Surveyor TN License No. Date

https://greenecountytn-my sharepoint com/personal/lashburm_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Planning Commission/PC memos/Boundary survey.9.1.25 docx



—
[\

[7 Subdivision plat

e The proposal is to combine lots previously approved by a subdivision plat.

e Lots cannot be combined with a boundary survey; requires subdivision plat,
regardless of ending size.

ey ‘_1
1 3

__.I____
(ST | SESS—

Combination boundary
survey

¢ Proposal is to combine tracts; one tract contains <5 acres; all others >5 acres.

e Since tracts are being combined and total size is >5, no Planning certification
is necessary.

e Interior deeded lines must be dashed in (showing their removal).

Boundary survey

Proposal is to show all lots within the boundary (not being combined).

Interior lot lines need to be shown (lighter weight line than exterior boundary).
Ending boundary size < 5 acres, submit to the Planning Coordinator.

Ending boundary size >5 acres, no need for Planning certification.

Boundary survey

Tract 3 <5 acres; all other tracts >5 acres.

Since not combining lots, Tract 3 must be certified by Planning (pre 7/1/2006)
If can’t be certified (post 7/1/2006) must be subdivided from original tract.
Interior lines must be shown as solid (lighter weight line than exterior boundary).

Picture small tract with large tracts in boundary, not combination
Add drawing of combination less five acres

https://greenecountytn-my sharepoint. com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Di /Doct /Planning Cc ission/PC memos/Boundary survey 9.1 25.docx




r2g abed 7 jooq

IRDIEAd0D

-V 'SSY10 ONINOZ

O0L=.1 _F WIS

U0 L WEHY V101

(TR T

20€20 730uYd
EED ‘dVYN XV.L

061 9d V55 :8a
30N3Y¥3434 33

€r3:3dI7S ©'8vd
“3ON3YIATY Lvid

wod shaanspaxyoag@naeyoaqgl
£6v9-842 (€2)
€pLLE NL 'ITNAINTIHO
O ONHIJSIHM 8GL
L22€ # NOILvL1SIO3d NL
S7d 1135038 M YNHSOr

&

Iq.‘ A
“itggjgy®

%

.Jn W f,./
S____.._::..?/

90 €20 YAI8Ve) SED dvi

\0°0 G330X3 LON
$30Q0 J3AY3ISHO SHOLIIA SSND
3HL 4O ADVHNDOY TYNOILISOD
FHL IFDILDOVHd 40 SQUVANYLS
WAWINIW IISSANNIL INIHAND
FHL HLIM FONVITIWOD NI 3NCa
ONIFE 'AIANNS Al AHODALYD

¥ SV AZAHNS SIHL AdLLY3D |

A3IDVHIAY

'SALNNIW § XE 'SINIOd TOHLINOD
SANODAS € 'SLOHS 30AIS
SHLONIT NOILYAYISEO

ViIN
“HOLOVH INIWLSNraY WNLYa

8L 13A0W 103D

(£8 a¥N) 2dS 3ISSINNIL IWNLVD
X468 NOSTHVD 3SVE SSND

35YE IUSNO 'SNOULDTHHOD MiH
ZEHE NOSTHYD H3A0Y SoND

— e ]

HiH TIALS ATAHNE SEND

l

(STMYA AYAY SO IH

TNRIOD
TEA

avOu NMYTQOOM OL 0004

Q3IWHOIHTd SYM ASANNS
DHJVHOO0dOL ON 9002/£0/20
3LYA 3A1L03443 A51100650LY

dYIN WHId YW3d ONISN ATNO
ONIMYIS dYN A8 X INOZ OO
VW34 NI 38 O1 GININYIL3d
SYM ALYIdOdd SIHL

VEOT80°B0 Q31T W00 AINLNS

6314 10vd vi17 0930

7 AHYD NVSNIS ONY STTUVHD
h

OVOU NMQLA

ik s

be6 ;30N
13MIgYo Ly1d

99V20052
Y 2851 p:0L - STOZISHBD

HIONILID-ENITIOD N3UYH

Tinnca in ey VeI S0 1o

1711

| GUWNOZ: 51 JCTNITH SOXINSENS GIUNDIY SLY HNVL DRISOO Y UNY SN 0L al i) |
{03IN0 I 1 HALEAS DULAIS HOOMAI £ ¥ OLOIUNN §1 47 107

sNO
'

b_s 34 107
[ENEETE

94 UFAYHS INIIDIAINS JAAAOHE TIUIUISNOD 38 AvH (S1¥IY QIOVHS
IS 30V4UNSUNS NYIACD OL
1S SAVANZARID |

| SNOILVINDTH 3
‘SILMN G HLO NOILYIOT H3OH SY HONS 3OO

$0T10 40 ¥AISIOTY

MIHLO ON MO 0451 37 TIWHS ANY S LEAS ASS FANISTY ANT ANTIING 3HL 30 NOLLVI VLAY
| 31104 UI5D 39 0L QIALISTU YIUY NY SENISTUUIY ($1107 NOQ DNIUVHS NVOHS JI

F0dALMN &

A¥A\ 40 114916 DNOTY LNIO] GAUNINNNOWNN

| 37 Hwd Vi 4 RS

ISLNO Y1%3 3381 GNND3 1N3

nNOW @

133 NIGNOYI 35 @

anapat

L Ny e WL

| LRI YINAY

=~

XL

NO3H3H
NMOHS LON HOAIAYNS THL
OL NMONY LON SIONVHEWNONI
HO/ANY SLNIWISYI
38 AVIN IYIHL HOYV3S
ILL Y 40 LIZANIA LNOHLIM
A3INHOHHIL SYAL ASAYNS SIHL

It
2wy

AYVANNOA ANY
40 NOILYJOT 3HL OL SY NOINIJO
SWHOAIAYNS IHL INISTHLIN
10N OQ ANV ATNO 20N3IH343Y
HO4 NMOHS 34V SINIM Alvs
Q3AIAYNS A1314 LON FH3Mm Lng
'A3AYNS INIYAUND FHL ONINNAG
GNNO4 3ON3AIAT ANV Q¥003Y
J178Nd ONISN ALY INOTYO I¥IM
NOZYIH NMOHS S3ININ 03HSVa

NOISSINWOD ONINNY1d
ALNNOD INTIHD 3HL A
Q3HINDIY 38 AV HOIHM LYHL
A0 ¥IINIONT HO/ONY JOATAYNS
Q3SN3OIT 3HL A9 O31YaNITAT
38 AYA SV SINIW3SY3
HILVMNIOLS TvHNLONALSNON
H0 TVENLONHLS ANY
OL NOILIOAY NI ¥Y3dY INFWISYI
QHYANYLS HONS 101 HOVA NO
SLINIWIAOYIWI WOHH F40NNH

AYO _ AmOnnY AN 31 unsID
CER T DE ZE RN el v ALY INISINGIY T3218 OQT(
IHL ANV SN 40 g 2
e
2ONVNALNIVIN ANY NOILYTIVISNI |-+ Ve
3HL ¥4 SaNIT L0 TIV 40 )
30IS HORIIINE IHL ONOW § 2 40 ALy

WNWINIA ¥ YIHY LIN3NISYI NY
Q3IHSIIEYLST A83HIH St IYIHL

RS B A AV
ANDELIONDD VOIS TR 40 SUDUVW LYY MOONTT A DD INY JILON SMANIMLO SSINR
$INT ALMAGONS DI LY AILYIOT 30 ANANES, Qv salr i
H3LYM SOVL UILWA STOUNDS I YALYA 40 NOISINID TISSIHNIL ML A

| S2US oN
3LNLUENDD LON STOQ ONY SHALSAS G35 10 HOILY 1TYASN| ¥0 FTYLINS SNOLLONOD V10S NO
U3SVA 51 TYAGHULY 107 Y3d DNITTIANT A 4 T1ONI ANO HOS UMY ONY QALViTvAT
| N7+6 3491 S107 SHOILIELS T GILSI ML AL (0S5 T¥SOaSID 1= Y INNSANS 1O
I AIYLING ONIFY SY IISSINNAL & LNNOD ANIIUO N JFLYIOT - ALbIHONG 431 5
ANV ANIIN 2L SO LY 1Dl SV OSN3 - B 072104 O3 INVHD \BIYH &1
M

240 TAOYdAY

SHILSAS TYSOUDIO TDVAMIS TUIS-HD 3O WAOHIY 30 ILVOLLNID

LTI RV RIS 4y

SV NS NYHLM03LO37T00
YIVQ JIELIWNYHOO LOH
HLIM Q3LYD0T SINIWIAONHJWI

20 1IA SIIAVTS A1
3 SIS LyAL B

104434 20t

1uyg  YINDISSIHHD OYOM ALNNOD 30 ¥IIYLONI

V5101 T54K1 TAHHS TIVHY QY0¥ JINe:
Y 08N NQIY IO Avid 10 SLH 18

=

N W Tk ..l_f._u. ——

TR D O

SHILSAS MALYA SO TYAQHAAY FHL 40 ALYDLILLYID

w0 e WL RO 40 LT LML

S IR OV el Y 0 R

VI ALINEDIA

NOSHINTM NIATH INTND

SASEINNIL 'ALNNDD INFIHD 40 LIMISIO0 WAID HLLL

ALd3d0dd AFTISNIH VTTI0SIdd ANV AMOIY 3HL 40 NOISIAIAgNS-3d




926 9Bed %008

| 00001/t ¥ouy¥3 38NS01D ONIMIIANIONT HINWIZY ~ HOAIAENS

)

AIYOHINY ASEEN-TTEATNTIRE

A

*d34 03ZINOHINY SIH ¥O MIAWONd LOINISK) AU Tva0T

IO

vd

E

Hi8 LO4LSIA WA Xn 39 SINOM ANNVQ  H34073A30
000 Qv0M MIN S3W 000 Qvod MIN S3HOY
[ S107 WVIOL F 0L S3¥OVY WIOL

s 04 SIONILT 39 TIM IINGTE JMI3TT)
Jw0433 ¥3) 0L 30w 30 ENGA Dbl Jenom

NOISSIWNOD ONINNY1d ALNNOD INI3YO

in SEON0e NOGAVILG NG YED DL ION IV
S8l ND MISNOUID INMDNGDTINKD 31 0L SH0AE
wz-o JOWEIE SMIOTT S20N0d NIENALG

TN LAY AT TTIAANTIED) Y30 DALEED
Ol ETNEnE il SRSUMID WODE H T

STl g

‘NMOHS SY _QADNddY

AGREH 34 ANY “10MISI0 ALNLO T¥O0T JHL

40 SIN3WIBINOIY 3HL 133W ATING “NOLYTIVISNI
¥03_q3S0dOud MO ‘CITIVISNI SAAISAS O WAISAS
ALNUN ¥3UYA INEND 3HL LYHL AJUM3D AS3MIH |

uvd )
SCers (e o
D)
uvd Lred L

‘SNOUVINO3Y NOISWOENS 3HL 40 SNOUYOWIDIMS IHL
OL 'NOZMIH NMOHS SY (20v)d N38 3AVH SINIHNNOW
3HL IVHL ONY_NOISSINWOD ONINNYTY TWNDI934
33SSINNAL_ — Iy eeIun

3HL A9 03MIND3Y AJ¥HNOOY 3HL OL A3AMNS

133600 ONY 3NUL ¥ S| NOJH3H G38MIS30
ANY NMOMS NV1d 3HL LIYHL AJUN3O ABINMIH | | (SIHINMO 3HL (3uv 3

e § I L]

“Q3UON S¥ 3SN 3VAlNd 8O DF1end
Dl S3¥dS N3O MIHIO ONV ‘SHYVD "SHTM 'SATTIV

SLINIS TH DGI0 8 SN eaquna
AR T MEMEVASE CLAESNOT T HUA
HOEMGANS 20 WYhd SML 10TV ARG A¥HL

INY NOZMSH Q3BINOS3I0 ONY NMOHS AINId0ud uxm n%
£LV]

MY | AYHL ASUNED AH3MIH

ALIOHLNY ADHINT JTNAINIZND
3HL A8 TVAQHddY 40 31vOI4INI0

890NSSZ AWYN ITI4 13N 007 34
0av :Qvd A NMYYQ | 690NSGZ "ON 8or
G202/vZ/L0 3va | ,00b=,l :3TWOS

1616-0€9 (£2¥) ¥PZLE NL '3TIAINMO  99%1 X08 ‘Od \
S1aUUD|d + SJOABAJNG « SJ122UIDUTY L

ONf_"ONINIINIONT HLINWIZY  F

NI"0D 3N33d9 121510 1ND  HIE
(AL43dO¥d *n 32 SINOM ANNVA 40 NOILYOd)

SI40V NVALAVH | 1OVl
40 NOILMOd V 40 AJAHNS

£1T 3018 'V L3NIBYO Lv1d 43y Lvid
8EB "Od Z¢¥ '8'd 43y (4330
00'LOL T30¥¥d 40 NOIMOd 601 dviW XvL 434 XvL

335,

"

Fraaasntt

NOLLO3HIQ ONY NOISIA¥34NS AW Y3ANN SQUVANVLS
Al AMOD31VD OL JIWN0ANIE AIANNS T3Ld

VLIV N¥ WOYd CINIVISO SVM IV1d SIHL NO
ANY HOd NOLYAHOANI JHL LvHL AJINID |

,90°0 Q330X3 LON

S§300 SINIWIUNSYIN JHL 40 NOISIOIYD IHL

ANNOHO OL QIONIVIIIN Y SIINVLISIO TV

066660 S| HMOLOV QRO JINIBWOD 3HL ONY NOUNMTOS
SNd0 NY NO (3SvA 8141039 S| 03Sn T300M dI039
3HL ‘SH3AIFOIY AONINO3YA WNQ LXMB NOSTUYO

ONISN J3WNO04¥3d SYM AJAMNS SSNOD MIH SIHL

NILLRIMND 8O NIALLHM H3IHLZ
SNOUDIELS3H ¥0 'SINYNIAOD ‘SINIWISYI
TW ONY ANY OL LO3M8NS ALYIdO¥d SIHL

(a5 oL L0M)

dYW LIINIDIA )

923 130178
TALIANIFYD LY 1d

831482 (HOLYE ASNGAS

LLSL005Z
Ad SCI9Lb0 - 5T0Z/SHE0

SWALSAS d3Lvm

40 WAOMddY 3HL 40 I1¥DI4LIHID

e s ™ |

ibI 002 001 0

000 00 AINF END IWTIE

(9 0TZO J6504r avA wAli)

“RAIHO00T WYL 005 341

AQISIN0 @IYO0T AL¥3d0dd 103rans
NDILYDIIL¥3D Q00

& WP Wbyt o
R S
k A2
f,e.wv% Fefgr
& 2 s
A N ’ (ozaL 43¢)
N 4 v3MY Q155 O3S ORLEHE..~
> re 20 NOIYDO'} 3I¥WXO¥dY |

g

7
C¥LLE  NL "IVTAINAIUS /s <N &Qq

avod A3MHNA 09¢ 7
AlM3dOMd 1D3raNS 40 SS3Y¥AaY

S FoV 20 e

SOVOY/S1A341S
40_WAO¥dY 3HL 40 NOLLVOLILLY3D

AJVAHNOOY 40 ALVOI3I143D

NOILYOIO3Q ONY JIHSY3NMO 40 3LVDIUYR0

3170d ALMILN ®
3ONIS —v=r -
INIOd -
(Asauns siyy 138)

dvO HLNWIZY/M NId NOYI ,2/L e

i

9

ey

e ol
(Bupnowesy Foy g L200) _.w.\_\ \..\m—
412 QIS 'V IANIGVO LVId \AMravv
STYIV NVALYVH — | JOVYS Wad 7

-3

WOSSIANGD SMNNYIL TNOIEEN 00 Inried AUVISSIIE oy bang a2

Ry W Wi

‘LInv430 40 35D

(11 sa)
Sudi NOSNITOr —

MILANY M

=y

40 NOILT1NDD JUNSSY OL NJISSINMOD ONINNVIA 3HL
HUA U3150d N338 SYH
3HL Nt ONOH AL3MNS ¥ '03dIND3Y A1 °

—H0S JHL HIK A1dWOD OL ONNO4 NITB SYH NDIU3H
NMOHS 1¥1d NOISIWGANS 3HL IVHL AJUYID AG3uaH |

R
NI SINIAAOHANI QINND3IY Ti¥

$ 40 INNOWY

ONIHODIY 04 WAO¥NddY 40 31¥OI4ILN3D

BER "Od 8w 8'd
Zn 12 SANOS ANNVA

104 129484 60} DA TDL o Q
= AF %9@.&?@4
= - LI
== . RSN
— rd A.\w m.u- o
= ’ W eb
= ¢

T ] 0(

Aurin wdeea w43 pranba

-, BfE siiare passaty WA Aq
i b S E L L ]
B e S B e
R VUL S NV AL [
AT B PUZ BAIEYY [ SRS 2 WG
W E EE aopm e Bonm epe i e
S D P (LS WD IS S B B

JUBWRID)S JUaWasDI AN /JBI0MWI0S

0 W 4] S0 DebwiEe ROEND)D

“S3S04UNd ONIQUNE ¥O4 3SN OL ¥ORId
Q3MIND3 S| YINY WSOdSId 3IVAUNSBNS 40
WAQHddY NOILOILOMd MALYMONNONS 40 NOISWA ('Z

TFONVNIGYO ONINDZ ALNNOD 3N33WD
3HL 0L WHO4NOD TIWHS SHova(as ('

‘S3LON TWY¥3IN3O

dN3937

e

e

“euanD

8v'0L i .1
CTWOT .07, 60.95K i
£5'58 .00, ] 31
OF 6T LDO.ZL.IGH ¥
LOUEY 00,21 5FN i
O LY 08, LT AL A
L6 65 00,5025k 7|
SONYISIG ShEv3E | SN
HATAVL HANIT

NOILO3LONd HILYMONNOHO 30 NOISIAID ¥O4 Q3IANISIH

=20

3¢-50-30

il B ol

GE2.N0ESY IOI0H JO UOIEIMT NL
USRS IOJURLIVOIALT

AT

Saanoae (W)t o

'0¥0H Q3ANIINIVW ALNNOD ¥ OL

NINUMYAIA AVMHOIH ALNNOD 3IN3FHO 3HL
WON4 A3NIVIE0 38 OL d3HIN03Y S| LNH3d AYMAANG vV

INIWALYIS LINY3d AVM3ARID Q¥OH AINNOD

(€8 "Q'¥'N) WAISAS ALYNIGHOOD
3NYId 3LY1S 39SSIANNIL
3HL OL QTNONOI3H HIMON

it

() w0 o pesan

SINyAENNA 13U 203 [2ANSLI D)y
3 @A 0F FEREOAD S (|39 S4TNSE slonbepy  URiEG Syidee Sunbks ve say vl

SRR L) SN
piiom W3 98N 45 Si# ‘Eps
'uD)EDO] BENGU E3 UING SOAAN ABJID DU U3) PN BT SN DD
OUl {7 WEHIEIIL) DN} 10} PHET G 3§ PRASERS SAID LD BRRARA (1] U Bapbil ueoud g

weiehe Bunsxe 895 “Wiiele Buzgs & Lo vy
‘wajeds 1363060 0DDMT m_.no‘t..-&-' GS.«.E.EM n.:rr.n____:.nln

e
SROLIMEIESE 101

Nt

1 SWID FHPDYS URIMIAE DAdC.d PRAPIELEY B9 DWW (R)UD PEPIYE 0] [0 RSSO0 im0
3 ] IANES BIOUAGTE WAID 9 UanbinBigr eu) Lie JTjkod

M8 RiEEan NI NG uinstol .
EwaiR ann otlat__k._vﬂ..ig

e Bapeny 9 oo WVILIWOS 100 689D Pub B

B WIANERG ) SEDIRE TUSDMID |99 U0 DMOG &) Sty G e Sumbes fpany

PUD pARSE Gad wADY WO CEUSTIBAGRE SRiR e dim (055) ceoden
Mosss sIopnegnd 49) mamime Busg e *henogy !‘-ﬁ
MR = 1 A & WSS B 3 eunk B0 peAe - v %.v_..a..a__-..

PAIO0] = Wiy
R

'SNOIORILETE WaEaNTd

SN3LSAS T¥SOJSIQ 39VM3S JUS—NO 40 TWAQNddY 40 AUYOLUNID




€26 a0ed 13008

{£8 QVN) 9dS IASSINNIL ‘WNLVQ

[ ir®iAdog

1-¥ 'SSV10 ONINOZ
I ~001=,) ‘A0S

976 '3y TV.LOL

wnonvoags) sz O ==

| “ZsioTvior ] NOISSINWOO ONINNY1d s il =

J0£Z0 qmom(\n_ ALNNOD INTIIHO IHL A8 AV Z0 LHOR ONDY INIOd QLNAWNRCHND S ”1“\”

€£0 'dVIN XvL J3HIND3Y 38 AV HOIHM LYHL 1SLNO M¥D 33} ONAOA INFWNNOKW & r i =

I 061 19d VSbS 'aqa . H0 YIINIONT HO/ANY HOAIAYNS 135 NId NOHLAS @ / e s TS .II.|||\

1 .wozm.mm_n_mm mmwo (3SN30IT IHL A8 d3LVANIN3A anasay / T ebLO0SE =

B == D | 39 AVIN SY SINIJWISY3 Wy pLipeihh - 202/PHE0 Y

wod shannspaoaq@uanoaql HILYMWYEOLS TvdNLONYLSNON

€6v9-8.2 (€2¥)
£¥22€ NL '3TAINITNO
Q¥ DONIYIJSIHM 852
22Z€ # NOILYH1SIOIY NL
S7d "L1INII8 X YNHSOr

1y, %
%,
&

””M;‘,
Lo,

W
Yty

s

FS

g/

,80°0 0330X3 LON
$30Q J3AYIS0 SUOLOIA SSND
FHL 40 AOYHNOOV TYNOLLISOd
FHL F0I10VvHd 40 SAYVANVLS
WNWINIW 33SSANNIL LINIFJHND
JHL HLIM IONYITdWOO NI INOd
ONIZE 'AIANNS Al AMOD3LYD
¥V SY AAYNS SIHL AJILETID |

QIOVHIAY
‘SALNNIN § XE 'SLNIOd TOHINOD
SANOJ3S € 'SLOHS adIs
-SHLONI1 NOILVYAHISEO

098266660
“HOLOVA INFALSArdY WNLva

.20 8V .| ‘FONIOYIANOD |

81 1300W aI039

~ IX¥d NOSTHYD ‘HIAOH SSNO

£Xd9 NOSTdYO ‘3Svd SSNO

HO TYHNLONYLS ANY
OL NOILIQAY Ni Vadv INIWISYI
QYVINYLS HONS "1OTHOVY3 NO
SLININW3IAOHJNI WO 30NN
HILVM WHOLS 40 IONVAIANOD
IHLANY S3AILMLN 40
IONVYNILNIVIN ANV NOILYTIV.LSNI
3HL ¥04 SN LOT TV 40
20IS YORIFLNI IHL ONOTY S £ 40
WNWINIW ¥ Y3V INSWISYI NY
G3HSIMEVLS3 AG3¥3H S) 3H3HL

Q330 20 WILSIOT

9 WA VAO0 WOOD 230
U P00 120UV PLO dYR XYL
1OV Py

sz/0tlL TTL S

LE€1 2OVd VE69 %008 0330
00 £0C T30Vl S22 Vs XV,
T e W O 2SN

20 TUM S
44 SLNINAV I

3SY4E 3LIS-NO ‘SNOILOFHHOO ML

LN FTALS AJAMNS SSND
dVIN ALINIOIA

VR 1A EHL UL G2UIAOY) I8 YD 3DAEZS
N vy ‘S10010d NOISHALX3 INI NI
FEE T g
(82HOV £ S03A3DKI)
NOSHIANY
AMVO GNY SNNYAP 30 ONYY ONIN T
N iy HANCISSIWOD CVON AINNCO HO HIBNIENT £22€ = 18 WL 57d *L13HD38 % VAHSOL
A L ik ol N O E artlf |C /0
Q35
SV S10735TILIANDS NVHS AVUR D181 & SHGLVIND T NOKIAIGH!S T 20 SNOII YOI+ n
Y NOGN NOTIVIIATA AVM-I0-SIHOIE 31vn0IY et UL NOIYIH NMORS SY U0V i N336 3AYH SINTVIONOW
NO3JYIH ‘40 SNOLLVOISD2AS O DNINNY 1 TWNGISTH
SHLOL ONIGHOIDV UNY HINNYIA 3 ey a3 v
NMOHS LON HOAIANNS THL AN N/ OIVIVLSNI NIZ0 IV S13:U08 KL Lvrid (1)
OL NMONM LON STONVHAINNONI el
3 %Mom,.z“mwm&..._/_km_ ﬂwwdmm_m s SIFTULS 0 TYACHAEY 10 HOLLYIHALLSI ADVHNDIY 20 NOLLVIIJILNT)
F1LL ¥ 40 LI3NTIF LNOHLIM f s NOMDRT00 SHNNY I THKIGIY (SI¥3NIO )
(F8QVN) W3LSAS 3LYNIOHOOD AYVANNOA ANY TR — Ty v -
YNYId JLYLS 3ISSINNAL QINHOHH3Id SYM AIAENS SIHL 40 NOILY201 IHL OL SY NOINIdO — S v
J3nHOoLad SHOAIAANS FHL INISTHHTY — \J..Sd.m_!n\w\\ ﬂ\vu..m.
1ON OQ NV ATINO 30N3H343Y 1w il s Naad o
SYM ASAENS OIHdYYD0dOL . e LA I
HO4 NMOHS 34V SaNIT aivs i SYIVA SATIIV L3815 TV 3)IC30.
ON 9002/€0/20 31vQA IAILOT443 ddV NI SVH LI ONY NOISS ‘SANT NG
Q00L0DBS0Ly ONY ASBE0052027 QIAINGNS 1319 LON IH3Im LN (spauma WNOIDIH ALNNDI INIIHO IHL 5 ONIGTIND INMINIY 1L HSTIEVLSE “INZSNOD
'AIAENS LNFHEND FHL ONNG Apadord a) jo dsuadxs B1Y) 12 pajeIsul (4M10) AR 1111M NOTSIAIORAS 30 LY I $IHL LIUQY A
SdVIN N4 YINTS ONISN ATNO . F ) [
ONITYOS dVIN A »X. INOZ OO ANNO4 2ONIAIAT ANV QX003 ‘rom d1eA1Id € Aq papiacid aq 07 Je1Rm ONY NOEA QFRINISIA ANY NMOHS AL¥ZOUd TH | 40
b A S NI E T 2178Nd ONISN A3LYINDTYD I83IM fuadoud ai Q) a|qepRAE 10U S1IDILM JI(Nd NMOIIS Ve NOISIAIQNS 3L L¥HL AJLLITD AT ()50 ZHL (39 30) V% [IVHLAJLLE) ACIHZH (2] 1
NO3 OHS s3 = >
SYM ALY3dO¥d SIHL SSHEAY N asHsyT | SW3LSAS YILVAL 40 WAQUdAY 3HL 40 ALVDLH1L¥D ONIQYOIIY ¥OS WAONAAY SO NOLLYDIH1L¥TD NCLYDIUIA ONY dINISHINAAQ 4O NOLYIIALLEAD
| 52021050 ‘GA1T1AWOD ATABNS .

NOSHIONY AV LNIITD

ALY3d0OYd NOSHIANV

A¥YO ANV ANNVAF 3HL 40 LYvd

) ' 338EINNSL ALNNOD INTFFHO 0 LOILSIA TIAID HLLL




626 ¥D5g 17008

o
G000T/ HOoMu3 3uNSON Ghans

WZL - LONISIa WD

uiquny &pnp
e e T T
T 5107 w101 S3J¥ VIOL

Lon nindf | 99343

AL¥3d0Odd NIBEYH AQNr
3HL 4O NOLINOd ¥ 30 NOISIAD

520 0L Ain 210
£0Z 36ed LV Hoog poog
00 2570184 O/d €4 e 7eL
A T T

+ 40 | 133HS

| e Riusin
——

€02 abed 'L¥E %008 peag
00'L8 139i8d O/d '€l dey xep

S1/€ N1 'ajAsusaid)
AeMuBIH UopoH S51Z)

-dlvmu.ﬂlhﬂ.kql
. .\.m\ __u\ ‘v _

uiqieH | Apnr
UonEwWwio)0] Auadold

a0 ez 34 0

WL INE R HoTsiwE

——

R
s, ey s g
s ooy vy sris

FS010Y €90
1107

sirat7 o
oty 255, aeyconm,

_ rE—— 1 s s s v 8 e 4 Vs o
e e T ||.|..|.|-|I|

507ty ey sur

ooy sy -

s g 1S f e oy -

puabaT

ALLT A 000 10085
PR 0 NN 30 (ot i3y v £it)

Pl
a v gt s 1

LU 4y g O Y s

i . w2 2030 0 s ey
G 1Y SO S I o[} m) B LYps S0u)> FVNRIIN  £OUN I3 SOBEAANE W

3 o PRI v s b, £

SIE W Tty PRYT 0.0 bosnin 15 237 Gy 43 rwis 33y @
AT ki) 57 YD B 301 13 €15 R0f T O 907 Y I B 3 i To) 0 AL o WS

St

O AT

00 W o P L e




_§z60BcgTv00m

Uwp 3500/1081~5Z

SL/€ NL ‘9[IAeUSBID
AemyBiH UDLOH 5121

T Gvom mam AN GrOo mon SIUIY £02 908d ‘L€ 4008 paaq
T S101 TL0L F €90 5340V WIOL 00 26 [89:8d O/d ‘¢l dep xey
NOISSINWOD DNINNYTd TWNDI3d AINNOD 3N33nO ____uied | Apor
||||||||||||||||||| = UGHEWI0)0] Apiadold

ALd3dOUd NIBEYH AQr
3HL 40 NOLLHOd ¥ 40 NOISIAI]Q

520C 01 AP oiRQ
£0Z 9B2d LY %008 pag
00 2512184 O/d €} dew xe)
Wi T

L 4O | 133HS

FSAY £9°0
1107

\ fhe By Yoy reg eay
o Ll
\ et it

s
ey G coansial 2 gump oy s

Y
wne ey

R A R T

vy sy

OVt S h S i 3 e pes




eyt v

s AT L TS

————————
o8l ozl 09 008 =.13ms
~gowor/i Y0N¥I 3HNSOT0 — uosden @ (smbg _ HOAIRANS
W 1IH1SI0 A s T AINRG|

G Ovou AN s3I @ Gvba min Ssavy

T <101 W01 TyeT SOV ioL |

ALY3dOYd 4138 NILSAI 3HL
30 NOLLYOd V 30 NOISINIG

.|Izc._mmizoo ANINNVId WNOIO3H AINNOD IN3I3HD —

6202 L1 ANr O1eg
€22} 9Bed V29 yoon paaQ
01 912014 05 dewy 1B
L1 NS

I_‘ 40 | 133HS

1ILE o st e
Sy I S K14

H

T s g v ey
95 AT 22 N7 St

Pt

i VI i, s $38
il S et 3 vy
s iy

UONEDYINSD

(a0 wais s ey < i
PORC e iv B grggt]

VI gy vrre et o

BT

\ Ahies 49 A% i b S O omp i

N

N

0 o o Lecgony

W T4 avao
Fapnr) rls G PG 5D (A U2y SHALS £ Mo 7

0 ST 4y ALy Wb 23 i) e

< ey




616 abed 1 yood

hi

wosjenglonnsyby nows
rEC0-89C-698 Ud
0688 uj Suig Sl

By
Ef
FiE
g
}
fil

-3 (—— = STRXRX-z0 T “\.\ﬁ._‘_EWNRN

Ty
N

- e = = 3] 431Uy Ju Loty 9
(2 5107 o104 loc'z saszy p)oy) Pl MESHILLO-ENMTI00 NTUS N . BRI S8 Ju Lo L
D R — 2 pilrasr s A ommg v o]
e s o wa dhe e AT = i Tt )
a7 4

616 :3AS
| ¥og Oog f
™ tw@i 9 g Ag ___li3Niavo g

58037 'NLTE ATIOH

2

,001 =, 1 2/095  $702-@4-£ i8q
o Mufion sussig ~ Incq ‘oN tASIT

Agsadoy

o B

48pjug tkh& ¥ qGONOW 1403 diiyd
8yl 4o uosialpgng

217

JRsnb—— T

50220052
Wd £2:22:20 - czoTiioian

[l

YR TSTeeSY
1334 NI 3v3s
= am—
00€ 002 00T 0 oS 001 wn vy s SPRETLAR S 22U
001 =T WIS o ERSTH LRV ER

0188 NL “¥MYHOR
a¥oE ¥3013nS BK6

ALy3dO¥d LIIMENS 30 SSIHCAY

50-(0~; Jieq
0051066502+ dory
“av07

pa020y pooys | ]
perosor Tokt B Buadis st

W21 Sopis OF may F Rveis
SyzoQres ¥

8 pas YO e dap 03
PIIOU SRMM EZwadd WF IR benl wbe
‘SO
SUN
AV ALl

5 o o ety

P e
-, ST DENPE T

E 7y

i £ e IR
g B A T et E
Rl e et L e g — r.s-wmlh.‘hsﬂ.ﬂn Jﬂﬂﬂ.—am wir.
S0 Bis 390 0L Eka e 1 et gt i Breredy o fo .u...nwuﬂhﬁ.!dhl e
R Qi VI WEON0 XIS 50 ETTIE e St (il fenyigheae s R e e
WIGHSTY VA i o 40 WA (2 Ry g Lo o o S e e i o e RSN S
TEE W WM o Ao et d e pii— e Tl e T o e = b S e L
ONVHIU0 SNINOZ ALNNOD 33D ey e yeogheior] i b Lo 5 TSNS R Ly
34U 0L WAINOD TIVHE SYOVELS (1 A S o TS O i Owindurie et e e e
SION WHINID s Aunn/. 'S B ot LTI EF ) —— T




, -~

5¢6 abed 7 joog

————n 5 ] e | e e S ) RO, g
-~ 3 s = a1 3W0s b e uﬁ\\\ﬂﬁ\su\?ﬁk\www; "

H0¥H3 FNS0TD T A5s0m0 wh_ BOASANNE FRNLOTHITION Ny = DI, e Aot o

ponliba: e SOl A 2
LONLSIG TND THE T HINMO o —— ..mm_mw = e AN
— avod MIN SIWW T 5 av0oy MIN SIHOV T — - T u,a.u = B | e 3 0 stowdcIss S 0f o |
| — = ——r—— oy —_— e E 9.4_6.\.55.5.: o]
T SLOT WLOL 500 5340V WIOL S LT Cle Someds sl e N ] | 566 :3Q1S = LI ,...«l.rlwua
SSIh : 0 WOk B i IR o 3 TaENEVO vid =5 ESub> S e RN e
NOISSINNOD ONINNYId TYNOI93Y  ANNOD 3N33H0 PR VOIS M L KA Of oMoy K1 She s d = iy w4 (LAY s ) : AHYIS e (1
{Z9( 39vd 'H %008 I¥1d) ALYIOMd IHN¥IE ASP NTIMWW 'L 107 40 L¥G3y ORIATN WA TR O AR e K NOUVA3Q GRY SIISUINKO 10 31TIINID
s0Bl008%
WY oo'eg:go - 820212210

31Ul ni i ety (raniM G maie  o1og

|v¢.v\.....u_.d e g gL

v Uoed 139 17 (¥)

Arsrna e Surieg WAy sesta au A1 Tel A0TUBETE TN

(Paxnba) aumaub a1 A S o 108ouddo warEes UGE) e e BT ) JESAAR TInO) wiedcy K3 PNEAeA 133 sty NS f) ——
varmwuie) By, N9y U2 A Aq paseiddn | oo Tesnardan UFVAERT AR e OUI Nie BNSRISEES W FARAUIUES A Sl Ok an J0Udvid 40 SQEYANYLS A3SSINNGL
“posodoid 53 Tl P A e I T e AR ( S AN3NHNI LM JONVIRGNOD NI INOQ S9A ATANNS SIIL

(s funied "dgalau |

SOvO0Y/SLITULS J0 T/AONAdV IHL 40 NOWYSUIRMAD §Z0z 3NNr LT 05— 41 3TWIS

SRILON DN HOAIAUNS d
w03 poLBele

LOLE NL zcE(

& VT La13A

/ AGSORD ¥ T3YHIIN
osmouus] w1 Supfensrs pus) o) asneoad Jo

r S0JDPUDIS NI 3U S]A3LU  $30IN33T | od 5y pud
/ fonans n KI9B2IDs © Sy Sy JoU} Gdd Gosay |

TAANDZIMOH 000 NYHL UOW

$9L 39vd H N008 1¥1d
AYB-I0Nd IVIE AW NIV 2 107 ¢

DA NADE
OISR TR v
Ov< 39¥d 1 %003 1¥1d
Sl VR DA N dE-L 10)
00'080-9£0 130YVYd XyL
HLM Q3NIEW0D 38 1wHS ONv LOT 3NOTY
ONWIS ¥ SY 0705 38 ION NVO ¥L-Z 107

SHEAT D A BT TG ST
‘agoL AN £ 31w V103433

x uzcb .n_cm_.comwucﬁ. 0N AN
x Q00T “WId34E d313103as
m: 10N 5300 AM3FONA SIML

29¢ 39%d "4 NOOA V14

A¥3dOMd 3M/IE W NAWWW L 107
¥Z51/V505

1N SLAVHL

1 .,«zc_oﬁ AIMNDD 3NIIWD

3HL 3 Q39NN 38 W

>2:Qu 0 MOA3ANAS A3SN3DI) L A3

.v\vV/ HALVAWNAILS TANLIN:
“ iy
~
n;uzux_:ouz JOVINOMS QVOY IHL L WARININ ¥ V3t LNERESYE Y 0 w_._m.bmu A
QY S3UOV S NVHL JUOR o INFMELYLS INIA3SYI ALNILN N3
~

ONINNIO33 40 INIOd - 80d
— s aNNO4 NI NO¥I W2/L = Adl
IS oL Loy 13S Mid NOMI W2/ = SdI
d¥il NOLLYOOT aN393T

107 SIHL 40 WAQEdHY ILNLUSNOD LON S300
T/AQUDY I¥Id ANV ‘MIATY I¥1d SIML INYNSANd
"0301 A GIWNWAT N33E LON SWH ¥L-T 101

FO060-9C0 130uvd XYL 40 NOUHOd ¥

261 39vd VSO NO08 J3AA ‘L 7304vd [0 NOILYCd v
JISSINNGL "ALNNOD INIIYD ‘LOWLSIT PAID HLOT
NOLONITIE VNVIQ "3 ONY NOLONITIE Hd W 804 AIANNS
ALN3dOHd IIVTE T SIATAL

s
X

HLSCH 0337




b W8y ey

T = 0 TWos - SRS I _— e == — Lo | Tl Qe G, el i A
= e e M g — ATy = = = ey, T T T e LT
e e | BLOLE NL ‘WIBUSON o N e iaxﬂ i _ 4L AN T _n...__._.__‘ 7Y \.W A A i
rrrnpe———— Ile1 Buid 3WDSAUDT 5282 Vo = G - am -
e B2 2P1IS "V J3UIgED Jeld = i ! = Sttt B —i
] e alionnd 0692 3bed 'vyg6s %008 peag m _ 4
. I R S — ve9z abed ‘vapg 008 pasg = s
WOISSIVGD SNV WIOEIIH a3%vd 3N 11°26 180184 '\ dep xe = @1%
i e L L e T .
NOISINIGENS SLHOIZH SddiH FHL Jaze|g epusio 3 9 Aivg Siizo0st = e R e - | gmedntmanem s o
it i) e T ey
30 € GNY 2 S10VYL 40 ¥ 1d NOLLYNIBNOD uojjewLioju] Apadoig WYRTEN - e o e i L S s T S " FTTRT TR
5202 | e aien . e e v 4 v |
82 9PUS ¥ 19URED) Jetd : - [ ——
0852 2bed 'y9gs y00g Paaq ———unmen $oh LS S L e R e 2
29z 8bed ve6S HOUE PRI G an WS PN A
e Foa he dup ver BRSNS S e b
11d WIS | e N~ S
i s e e e e

1 4O 1 133HS 5 | o H TR
7 4 B er

N Aiin

|
I
|
RAR I AR Atk I
] o i it (g iy v
) TR0y G Y
' HE ey
|
| e S aaaee, ot i o, s s sy
i H LT A A A S g
L .. I i ] 8 I o
Py e oy v S 1 [ - ’ R, : P Butonsny 51 iy 0 A i, € P vt oo i ) B3 £y =
SRR ST AT, - L | DT ey 3565 S 0T PEA Lt FSen SN ) e Puinoon 495 s BoedhS 00
uonesyipay | | |
I |
1 )
o — »_ _
L J 4 I
frrd
3 | ! n Ly e
T (o pedy
K |
I =
il [ i
. & 4
~— A |
o '
! N
i
e 2 i I 23iEe g TR
S oy bant prearet 5 Qe e F | =
o - ¢ -
v o v i }
-y o o ;
e @ N i
s dns Jo 1) et = - T 1. s
Y e o -
Tmury v e YOV T
Ayl
ey ST e s - m
pusbai =, '
= it -2
1 I . R
@ e -
2 R =



i 1 ]

UL 5w ) vy

EPLLE NL ‘e(linsueaigy

Toai Meenl MR0T TSN ety ok

oy = s L e, QUL PP Dy 06D
W Lomisia W o prererel T b "
[ e 0€81 ofd ‘1.9 %008 paeq o = I .

prsmo e 00°€€ 10ated €| depy xeL “zes 30ns
Y @G S3uov wioL A

i

W10 T USNIBYD 1yd M
D Criteivid TG ALHNGD INIsE0 ST e = T
o o S B ) i s &
o ibhiamer 2 YT e e ,Nfzk RIS G R

T AL¥3d0Y¥d TIAMNY0D - SHRTTIA Homwoy ‘g umay 91020052
AHL 30 NOLLHOJ ¥ S0 NOISIA

e e UojEuns)u) Apsdoid
okt s s
it by 8 asest S TR S
[ Rie e S
Pt
R S S A
s 7

5202 'z Ant eieq e
0EdL 98eg "1 29 Youg Pa2Q
00 CC 1338g Ofd €44 deyy kel
114 VNI

L 40 | L33HS

G Wb Qs
W GukBISSY A

Omurst anass b 1

6851 T LY SO
VAL SsMU) FHAIOLT,

‘aPuny £ 163 P71

o ey A frig 3 iy Z3ENY
24 B 001 s e v, sw

PR 01 o om0y A BB 1 S0 itk T 3 1Y P 9 A 3D
- 5 APIARD 1 ) D st RPLTE JVIE 9 A L8 G5t < 1y
»,:,12‘:;.3\::\L::?fm..(u..zctz..fy...v.m.;.

VA
s 0 A gy it
Py g i gt SO
] o e e e 4

(e 94 10 e o pinise sriow s
ey A L e 7 NI 0 S )

UOREdyINe)
'/
‘.. J
/ 5 i) VALs 10 pomicasd 15 201 i b UL} 3 0 e 9 it e DALY A 1
S U BTt AT B MD Dby Ptk md D ] > a3 T} 4] DAL E D A AU Oy P
- D Sk T30 5 S8 INONAD S SNl 500k AU b i 0 S S a7 9] ARG (o RS
O I B Ao P T Sy
A st oy 22,0 espmins o 10 0y s Vi e o e e ¢ e et M LR LT
S3J0N
o
depy AUIA
o Py




S i e £

|
|
|
|
|
]
|
|
|

R | =Ry | R | e

NOISINIGENS ALY3dONd 1Nvd d T :
3HL 40 §-€ 107 40 NOISIANGTY il |
$202 bt AT ale
8L IS 'V |BUIdeD Ieky
608 BRIS 'D 12VIA8D 11y
680¢ 9Bed YECS %0oq poag
O W "y A
L¥1d WNLL

L 40 | 133HS

“G0001/1 #U8Y3 FENS0ID —GoRdel o e HOAIAMNS T et el . (. b
10MISI TAD wINMC 2 S, e o g

1 i (31 ol =

B FOWIDH IEUSQ ¥ MBet e 7

= e ———— — L1 0 N .

o Ovom WaN ST 5 Tvou #aN S3uov = GOt

m 5107 0L TIES  SIMIY WL “MIl
NOGSINFICD DNINSRZ TYNOIDIY ALNNOD INIZND (AR = it . v o e

/LR Fies b b o ABiTe RO+

o e b2 D nean

= |§§k§&.|!v -

q Fsa10Y £9°0 s o -
# ¥s 10 e
3 sy g oy e o -
i s
p ATl
e o
puabe
\
s
i —yg o
} {
I ‘.ha\\\ﬂ !
\

SION E:D

\ =
s

N\ ‘ | Suveryy ountoy 0 A A2 1 Caimles 30 (2 o 7 oot b sl s, 4 2

B i eedt s e gl s il

o e T RIS ) A IETEE O ST i AIND VLD W 3 BT 2R 01

WA 24y 0] ST S50 0 AT Y IV Y 201
i 0 Gg1ioe Y3 RTINSO A SSRGS SBEIUE T s

DrS o Ut oy s o Sorssviey Wi g 2y o e
A Y AR et KR T YIVY PSR S Rl sk 0

Bow & Page 34



Do 4Bed 1008

3

7

b gn_ %5 _.-E. r..lh«u - l..m‘_ il& x.r—r‘ﬁﬂ
B OMIS W T Vi MR
3 Ly e

H o Gvod MIN s3I G Ovow MiN siEov
el — ¢ ——siorwMOl ——F¢ro

i

NOISSINHOD ONINNYId FYNOIO3d ALNNOD 3NI3HD

ST WIOL

ALY¥3d0Hd ¥3OYNYd AWY 8 HLINNIN ONY _
| SM37TM4 O3 FHL 40 NOLLNOG ¥ 40 NOISIAID

0L O benr )

WEE ) Wi e P
1L ) VL ¥ P
V01 W RO SR T) b S e
Lyd wNLI

L 40 | 133HS

PVt ey Py by il

uonesIa)

oy u i

= Lll_!:ﬂ!l‘... .m.l

. .§9§u.w\§b§l, -

——
— | - —
= | i
= -
! =
[ oorany sar 3 werns,
) a4 5 aran S I e
1 T oy g iy e SOt N et
AL RIS

(14 bs 689'2)
F52107 900
A4

e Pgtans U N sl St 8 Pt it S
2 L) O Tt i $hin® kit mal oy Nt e

OGN 2y St ot St = el T s 45 A, 08 AN 0
oS b e o i St 44 e et Aol
PRATETy A prpey NPty S

SION AN

- e |
3301 4q PRIN(EAS UG o0 Sy 5 10T —‘

. : \ B o \
| 7 . iy b AT \
et T gabs 0D f \ '
¢ FSOIOY G0'0 ——————r N - ; Sl \
€107 \ \
\ ) \
~ AT A
™ -~ . Vo AR
//// S~ = o T LA T
< - ” —~ \ ™.
— el -~ S
. ol \ Sl
— . N

} way evmy H_
—. ._. e >
__ .4 R b
A=Y ~ -
YRS\ usegt 2, ey iy ¢
LR e
| R ./ pusbs
N
| .
.
s s

5 . G mmnty 2
D 07 GOV AR B I un s e) 20 o Il MDA 5y [Torr 05 S i) Sy

21T £y 13 102 Ao i sy O ot
R < A3 LA 13 L)) e e

s 5 e

SV 5 G it QAU I By 2D SO 55 (Il shsslontyy oihsni)

DORAY PL 4G £ 53 (P 33y DG OV Aoy € RO AE _Sly E2TYy BRGNS, E elin t LON ST A1WAAL 2] L

AL G LIy 43 rim ] SIS S5 SO 0 ) DTN
105 27 23975 60 (o0 atjjiser 03 ln PGS ST N I in) AP SHbi LD 15 ot £ Oy ST o1 Ay B

S0 Y 2724 Bl 00 Biraos st G 4€ dmA 8y 0 P sy 1D 2uP4ES R 95043
SR 9 0 ot 39 7 g VIGT R ARG ¥ I g VL NT A i FInRIGD S M eI Vi tuiis S0 ]
S9JON




0 $ay ) g

=y At e s

Eias s

5202 ZZ AT @le
882 0pIS 1 12UIGED 181l
0522 3624 'Yy, %008 pa2Q
00 9T [7208d Ojcd LPL AR XL

1V YN

L 4O ¢ LIIHS

UORedHINaY

z

EPLLE NL “slinBusID

PEON JIH Pad 00v1

88. splis “118UqeD |Bld
0522 8bed 'vap. %oo| pesq
00 9€ 189180 " 1p| dBep XeL
1ol " eyuely

uosdwoy] ‘q usEH

AR GlieR Bt (P L) SR |

o ‘\\Q_ \tn.\,

GoeuLoju] Ausdoid

g o
20 monlt 58 S uvounn

FSOOVY 196
e uziel

fres

T

e L LI TURP Ny PR e T

SHONTIST PR

. rrJ-HJ

= = T |
I =
05 iy 20y sy
TRy |
Sreeaiois
it
s ez 1 08 2 o s ot e 1 e P et 5 8 M e
PP AL freln o, oty At et lvnr e e ey iy
e e L e o g g e e g f
SJroAint G b AR o it SN S5 S 10 52 AL Y UL MRS 7 SN | - 3
e POy Cey e G Uy A ey R S O Sl e S o |
ﬂ_mE AUUIDIA 008 900 s 47 ) Ry 4735 A P | - \
=g 1 Ll O SUL -t (AP = -7 - \
|
o —
y =0 1
S QAT AN PL gt} A0 £ otz p3ely feisilesisy ! _
A v M AL e oA Ay gD g afiot lovy i
o S s it o o S A it i M
"
e e e T e B T e T et et A et
B o, |
e GO o e e e A A e
e e T e =
7 s R i I 43 AP P AP et B T < R et AN (8 I et P 3 V) i A T bt s DA =
$3)0 H mins o
910N ! (o B w



906 90ed 7 yoom

—
—_—— ot = L 3OS

Too0r—1 HOHYI JUNSOTD & NOSNHOM 'L STWvHI HOAIASNS
ot LORILSID TAID 3NZT0 ALNNOD

— 5 OVOH M3N SIN T¥0Y MaN SIH0Y
5107 WLOL TSIV VIOL

818 "L1 'OF 5101 €I 9d 3 '8'd NOSNHOL 8 SHIMOS 30 L 1dTd

NOISSIWIWOD ONINNYTY TYNOIDIY ALNNOD N3N

SH0TOTY B WASHAS 0 LVIHALD

=N

e

€1 30vd O 4008 Lvid 9CLL-S16-CZF $09L€ 'NL ALD NOSNHOM
0L 101 NOSNHIP B S¥IMOE

“ONI ONIA3ANENS
TVYNOISS340dd "NL -mnnl-l

13341 3N00B N S0P

50/20 93tv0
FERWERE Ty

Wera AR 0L QINSSI S7A L

QN AN D,

24 603N 193493 NI JINYIGHD D07 0¥
3HL ¥JSY 3T TIVIG S3n T MOVH-L=S

S3LON SNOINVTIDSIY e

_3195 DL LN
5

Norvoat

D ]

FAALELR:EIE))

FOV 0Z'1
¥oL 10T

SrELl
O

.

[RMERE

)
n

i

LV 1d3Y 340438

€1l

3y rean, pasniva
) A0 T v ur

o1 iy

FV ElL

£L0%

(08 > PvB ——g0077T0710
o U 21T
o o %

9 omat 3 1310N G004




des aleg ) vl

7 .n,.__s&:w

TR sl TAn T e ki JH.
0 QvOY MIN SN QV0 M3IN SIHOV L

T 1 SI0) WIOL T ey SINOV WIOL s

NOISSINNOD ONINNYTd T¥NDID3Y ALNNOD 3N33UD

adacull Wity TriEn

Sumey R Vi W

= miﬂ...mn& £ S

Ggi]

._ii..ﬂr.....ﬂnﬁ.

Y oS Nyl L ) Al 15 b |

Hirre kil 1e bare s
1S Ty AT iy SAIMMAY pcit
Eriaa'ss oy = i

‘ ey il o anan
e T

SO 5 T

Wd 08:Z8:20 - gZozrzosen

WARLE) W DY T

iy ey

BRIt 53 Loaw Yook Sujwd O pud T3y
g et e e s i € 2 Ui 8 5 sy 5 UEd

.-.lkl-_l.«c._ll)-:l?& e
TG P o] e s e e e T e
Vs R Sl ey s e S A ey e i e
B T i ey e i g R B K Sodeec
W ek i e SAHAA] 2 ey e 0 merhts boEe Ey

SNOUSNIETY TGHT
SAIISIS MEOUST IMAIS LS-HO 40 THADSMY 10 IIVAHIEDS

ey L

WEE €1 i
A BN

e.v\

—

I .4_
/\ o = .mw/
P\
!

L1y ldy sammny, wapusuzdng Gatn Aunon mmsry szq

287 Fy H . Iriy

{Paron) BrDUNS ) a}pas MR C) )3 PuBKAn s sk
N mD BT £lune) ) i 49 Ao a1 et
pmadond @ ) Mae avien

- > S s 0w STIeE0 e SSINON HDJ
Srnle Ty s BGNTSY) 20

A A
oA s E .,M.
L) i B
e Ase
o
W ol
(A i
: (i
NoIN U \.\ﬂm«i
Ot ol ool TR

SNOUYINOI ONINOZ TIAVNAAY 3HL 0
SINIKAINOIY ITVINOHA QVON/1ITHIS
I8N IHL SLTIN QN “HII3uD

¥0 SIMIY (S) 3N NI SIHNSVAR
ALGOMd IHL 40 KIONTIY THL

HIMON 3Nyl

SFo T
o s e 54
e < 24, .15 e = S P 14

rer
053 e g Ul T 96 SIS FabidieR kB B 54 0 S
“eurnd Rt o i) b 1) e B Seget Sad e vay

TN TR S T TS

TINOZMOM 90D fvhL

3PNIS AYAN 10uH “SYOLOEN

Al VAl QNS OLIVEINGD
(ON3938d WAD S SMid 1N 43

ININRND3 545 ONISA 03MIG.S

‘ONINDZ OL 1VH03M03 TRHS 3nOvELIS
9002 A1N° € ¥ NI

¢ e A W GRS ARl 51 i
ININDIIS INTNISY3 LUun/d3ienuats

ISIMYIHID NMOHS SY ¥O INIOd - ©
DNINNIDIT 40 INIDY - €0d

135 Nid NOdt .z/L — Sdf

[ ERER]

Q0 1 1O-FBL 130%Vd XVl 40 NOLMOE V.

Ol3L 39vd VrS WO08 (330 - 3IONZ¥343y 033
J3SSINNAL 'AINNOD 3NIINO 'LIMLISIA WAL HISL
ALHIHOYd NOLONINMY TIVHIIN




SaAljesedwo) ysodaq
soAljeledwon Jiwisd
buiuueld % buiuoz ‘buipying

5¢0¢ LSNONV

p10day Aqyjuopy
UOISSIUIIO0) SUIUUD] ]



00°'#61°0L$ 00°'106‘1.+$
98ejuadiad| ddudIdYIA 97-SZ AlA SZ-vT AlA _ s|ejol

sannpIpdwo) giLA

00'96C‘8T1 $ aunf

00°T€COP $ Avn

00'60S‘SP $ [mdy

00°L88‘Ct $ YUV N

00 t.G°61 $ Aivnigag

00'29.LtvC $ Aivnuv|

00'vL6C1 ¢ 42quiaoa(q

00'681‘CE $ 42qUIz00N

00°1eg‘cT $ 4290320

00°'C10‘TE $ 42qu91dag

%S8°LT- (00tor‘cr) $ 006v6ce $ 00'€s0‘Lt $ 1sn8ny
%999 00'29C°c $ 00°Stzioc $ 00°¢cg86‘ce $ fipn[
180 9% aualaffiq 92-S2 5|D30 )ysodag .m.~w~.~m”-3m...w.moqmm- L E.mo.?
0ZSTY # 1unody

9202 aun[ - 5zZ0Z AI[ Y04 STALLVIVANOD LISOdAq
31440 DNINOZ ® HONIATINgG

ALNNQOD ANTTYD



8ST 616

agejuaniad 2uaiaylg 92-52 QLA SZ-v2 Q1A s|e3o
sannesedwo) QLA
) aunf
66 Avi
88 1dy
€01 YOIV
cl Aavniqaq
Ly favnup|
ot LN&ENUNQ
c/l, LN& WIQON
69 4340190
0/ 13quiaydag
%S6°G- G- 6L v8 1sn8ny
%99°¢- e- 6. c8 fipnf
% aauasaffia 92-ZS|DI0L Hu3d  SZ-HZSI0IOLYWId  qiuop
0ZST¥ # Unoddy

9z0zdunf - 6Z0z AM[Y0d SAALLYVIVJINOD LINYHAd
4214410 DNINOZ ® ONIATING

ALNNOD ANATYD



mal1aa1 uerd ayrs pue aoeds 30130 239[dwod ‘sapeiddn Juswdinba pue maraaa uerd 19MOT [[90 4«

6L 6L
0 0
0 0
T 0
0 0
€ 14
0 0
6 L
0 0
T 0
8 9
0 Z
T 0
(4 9
91 (At
0 0
4 9
0T 1T
4 0
(4 S
81 81
1sn8ny Aing

[opOWa.I pue SJOO.I ,
S$}29p 13 sayd.aod ‘saderes Aue sapnoul os[e,
TV.LOL

usis £0¢

suiqunid zog

[ed1UBYddN TOE

SED 00¢
xxx[E[DIOWIWO]) G§¢

Juswiedy g

1930 002
JDUBLIBA GQ7

duruozay 9z

uodie) 147

¥I9(Q ¥z

aod 1+¢

3urping £10ss920y payoeIa(q €47

ade.en [enuapIsay payodeIsq $Hz

a8eaen [enuapisay paydeny 0z

paunjoejnuely spIp 3[3UIS 0ZZ

paJnioejnuejy apim aiqnoq 1¢z

»IB[NPOJN SWeL] UQ/H0 21T

UQ-ppy [enluapIsay ¢1¢

x20UDpISaY A[iwreq a[3uis 01z
uondrosa(

3po)

S207 LSNINV NMOaIvadd LINdad



00°012°9% 00°0Z8°‘01$

a8ejuadiad| a2udJaKIq 9Z-SZ A1A | SZ-vZ AlA | s|ejoL|

sannpipndwo) gL

00°0bT‘1T $ aunf

00°020°1 $ vy

00°0¥8 $ 1dy

00°0¢8 $ YOUDIN

000t 2 $ favniqag

00°099 $ Aivnuv|

00°'0Z8 ¢ 42quiaIa(q

00016 $ A3QUI00N

00°09S $ 4390390

00°028 $ 13quiaydag

%0% 18 0000/ $ 00°09S‘1 $ 00098 $ jsnSny

%8C 'S8T 00020 $ 00059t $ 00°0€9°‘1 $ hin(
% uasaffia 9z-5ZS|010L yjs0dag  sz-pz s|pioy 3fsodag Yauow

OCEEY # IUNOIY

920Z dun[ - 570z A[ YOd STIALLVIVAINOD LISOdAd

LNANLIVdIA ONINNVId

ALNNOD ANTIHD



€8 0S1

adejuadsad aJuaJaylq 9Z-SZ AlA SZ-vZ QLA s|elol
saAneJedwo) aiA
ST aun|
ST Aivn
el 11dy
4! YOUVN
S Aivniqag
6 Asvnup|
1T 43qQuia23(]
11 A3QUIZQON
6 4200120
11 12quiaydag
%.S'8C v 8T ! 1sn8ny
%St S6T 9% G9 e hin[
9C-ST ST-+C
g ajuasaffig sjpnosddy 3o|d ~ sionoiddviold  yauow
0ZEEY #1UN0dIYy
920z dun( - Sz0zZ AM[ Y04 SHALLVYVAINOD TVAOUddY LV1d
LNANLAVJIAA DNINNVId

ALNNOD ANATID



POLICIES AND PROCEDURES OF THE
GREENE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

ARTICLE 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Planning Commission Name and Jurisdiction. The Greene County Regional Planning
Commission, identified in this document as “Planning Commission”, has jurisdiction over the
areas of Greene County that are located outside of the Baileyton planning region and the
municipalities of Baileyton, Greeneville, Mosheim, and Tusculum.

B. Planning Commission Office. The Planning Commission office is located in the Greene
County Planning Office, Inspection and Regulation Department, identified as “Department”,
129 Charles Street, Suite 2, Greeneville, TN 37743.

C. Planning Commission Staff.

1. Planning Coordinator.
a. The Planning Coordinator serves as primary support for the Planning Commission and
is authorized to act on their behalf.
b. The Commission may authorize other employees in the Department to act on their
behalf.
2. The Building Commissioner assists the Commission in their capacity as the enforcement
officer for the Greene County Zoning Resolution, with responsibilities as per Article IX of
said regulations, and is authorized to act on behalf of the Planning Commission.

D. Purpose of Planning Commission Bylaws. These bylaws are adopted as per T.C.A. § 13-3-
103, to provide for the orderly disposition of business coming before the Planning
Commission.

E. Amending bylaws. These bylaws may be amended, repealed, or suspended by the affirmative
vote of not less than a majority of the entire membership of the Planning Commission (not less
than five (5) votes), provided no amendment or repeal shall be adopted until at least a five (5)
day written notice of the proposal has been provided to all members of the Planning
Commission and the public.

F. Deadline for Planning Commission meeting. The submission deadline is 4:00 p.m. on the
20th day of the month preceding the meeting, unless the 20th falls on a weekend or holiday, in
which case submission will be by 9:00 a.m. the next business day.




. Dissemination of information at the Planning Commission meeting. The Planning
Commission packet shall not be made available to the media and the public until it has been
provided to the Planning Commission.

. Project representative.

1. Property owners shall either designate themselves as the contact person for their project or
appoint one other person to serve as the project representative.

2. This representative is responsible for disseminating information from staff to others
involved in the project (other owners, realtors, attorneys, etc.)

3. If the property owner chooses someone other than themselves or their design professional
to act as project representative, a copy of the representative agreement shall be provided
when submitting the project application.

ARTICLE II. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS

. Powers of the Planning Commission.
1. Authorization to enter private property.

a. “The commission, its members and employees, in the performance of its functions, may
enter upon any land and make examinations and surveys and place and maintain
necessary monuments and marks on such land.” T.C.A. §13-3-104 (c).

b. For the purposes of these regulations, staff members authorized by the Planning
Commission to act on their behalf, shall be considered “employees of the Planning
Commission”.

2. “The Planning Commission has such powers as may be necessary for it to perform its

functions and to promote regional planning.” T.C.A. §13-3-104 (d).

. Responsibilities of the Planning Commission.

1. Make recommendations to update and amend the general regional plan (Greene County
Land Use and Transportation Policy Plan), to guide in creating the efficient and economic
development of the region, in accordance with present and future needs and resources.
T.C.A. §13-3-303.

2. Identify areas with inadequate public services and facilities, or where service is provided
via private means, in determining if public services are necessary for development to occur.
T.C.A. §13-3-301 and T.C.A. §13-3-302:

3. Update and/or amend the Greene County Subdivision Regulations. T.C.A. §13-3-403.

4, Make recommendations to the Greene County Legislative Body (GCLB) concerning
proposed amendments to, or replacement of, the text of the Greene County Zoning
Resolution and/or the zoning map.

2

https://greenecountytn-my sharepoint. com/personal/lashburn_greenecountyin_gov/Documents/Doc /Working doct /Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened docx




5. As per T.C.A. §13-3-406, the Planning Commission shall work to ensure that “... no
county or court or board or officer thereof or any other public officer or authority shall
accept, lay out, open, improve, grade, pave or light any road or lay or authorize water mains
or sewers or connections or other facilities or utilities to be laid in any road located within
such region and outside of the boundaries of municipal corporations, unless the road was:
a. Identified as a public road before the Planning Commission was established (1972); or
b. Shown on a subdivision plat approved by the Planning Commission, provided the
location, dimensions, and length on the ground must match what is shown on the plat;
or

¢. Authorized to be built by the GCLB after the Planning Commission approved the road;
or

d. Authorized by the GCLB after overruling a Planning Commission decision to deny
approval of the road. This action requires approval by a majority vote of the entire
membership of the GCLB; or

e. Constructed with state funds as part of, or an improvement to, the state highway system.
The Tennessee Department of Transportation (TDOT) first submits the road proposal
to the Planning Commission for their approval. If disapproved, the Commissioners of
TDOT have the power to overrule the disapproval of the Planning Commission.

6. Authorize roads and/or utilities that will be private/nonpublic, and controlled by non-
governmental entities including, but not limited to, property owner associations. T.C.A.
§13-3-413 (a).

7. When necessary, set bond amounts and hold guaranteeing instruments, or assign that duty
and function to other governmental bodies. T.C.A. § 13-3-403 (b)(3)

8. Make recommendations concerning alternative procedures for the opening, changing, and
closing of public roads in Greene County (that are not maintained by any other
governmental entity), as per the requirements of T.C.A. § 54-10-216 (a).

9. Where appropriate, propose changes to or replacement of the Major Road Plan, as adopted
on April 24, 1972, and recorded in the Greene County Register of Deeds Office in Plat
Book 10 Page 41.

10. As per T.C.A. § 13-3-502 (a)(2)(C), if it is proposed to move a single family residence to
a foundation within a developed area of single family residences, the Planning
Commission, in the absence of a homeowners or neighborhood association, shall consider
the proposal.

ARTICLE III. MEMBERSHIP

A. Composition of the Planning Commission.
1. The Planning Commission shall be composed of nine (9) members appointed by the County
Mayor and confirmed by the Greene County Legislative Body.

3

https://greenecountytn-my. sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Working documents/Bylaws/PC bylaws. shortened docx



The Planning Commission should be represented by persons from all backgrounds and
types of employment, including the self-employed and homemakers.

It is recommended that no more than two (2) members with the same type of employment
or background be appointed to serve at the same time.

B. Absences. Members who miss more than four (4) meetings in a twelve (12) month period may
be asked to resign from the Planning Commission.

C. Vacancies.

Il

Any vacancy in membership of the Planning Commission shall be filled through
appointment by the mayor subject to confirmation by the Legislative Body.

Replacement members shall serve for the length of the unexpired term, except that those
who are also members of the Legislative Body shall have coterminous terms.

Members desiring to resign from the Planning Commission shall do so by means of a
written resignation presented to the Chairman.

If the Chairman resigns, the letter of resignation will be presented to the County Mayor.
If a Planning Commission officer resigns, their replacement shall not become an officer
unless elected by the Planning Commission in compliance with the election procedure.
The county legislative body may remove a member of the planning commission for cause,
provided a written notice is provided to the planning commissioner at least fifteen (15)
days before the hearing.

ARTICLE 1V. OFFICERS

A. Duties of Officers. The officers of the Planning Commission shall be a Chairman, Vice-

Chairman, Secretary and Alternate Secretary, who shall be selected from among the members.

1.

The Chairman shall:

a. Direct all meetings of the Planning Commission and appoint committees as needed;

Decide all points of order or procedure;

Limit discussion that is not relevant to the issue being discussed;

Have the right to debate and participate in any discussion before the Planning

Commission;

e. Act to stop any remarks that are spurious, disrespectful, unprofessional in tone or act,
or derogatory.

f. Sign all minutes, reports, instruments, etc.

Only vote to break a tie.

Act as a representative for the Planning Commission and as a liaison between the

Planning Commission and other public bodies.

/e o

5@

4

https://greenecountytn-my.sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Dc /Working dc /Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened docx




The Vice-Chairman, in the absence or incapacity of the Chairman or at the Chairman's
request, shall perform the duties of the Chairman.

. The Secretary shall:

a. Record, or cause to be recorded, proceedings at meetings and work sessions;

b. Sign meeting minutes following their approval by the Planning Commission; and

c. Sign subdivision plats after approval by the Planning Commission or sign
administrative plats upon certification by the Planning Coordinator that the plats meet
the requirements of the Subdivision Regulations.

The Alternate Secretary performs the duties of the Secretary in the Secretary’s absence or

incapacity.

The power and duties of any officer may be delegated from time to time to any member of

the Planning Commission by a majority vote of the members present at a meeting,

whenever it is judged that the best interests of the Planning Commission will be served by

the delegation.

B. Election of Officers.

1.

The Planning Commission shall elect officers at the regular October Planning Commission
meeting, or if there is no October meeting, at the next regularly scheduled meeting.

2. Terms of elected officers shall be for one (1) year, with eligibility for reelection.

C. Vacancy of Officer Position. Elections to fill vacant officer positions shall take place at the

first meeting following the vacancy, and the newly elected officer shall serve out the unexpired
term of the vacating officer.

ARTICLE V. MEETINGS

A. Open Meetings Act.

1.

Meetings shall be conducted with notice provided as per T.C.A. § 8-44-102 (Open
Meetings Act) and these bylaws.

“Meeting” means the convening of the Planning Commission when a quorum is required
to make a decision or to deliberate toward a decision on any matter.

On-site inspections of matters going before the Planning Commission, where two or more
Planning Commissioners are present, are not considered to be public meetings, with the
provision that no discussion relative to approval or denial of the project may take place.
The chance meeting of two (2) or more members of the Planning Commission is not
considered a public meeting, provided such chance meeting, as well as informal
assemblages or electronic communication, shall not be used to decide or deliberate public
business in circumvention of the spirit or requirements of this part.

5

https://greenecountytn-my.sharepoinl.com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Doc /D /Working dc /Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened docx




5. Any action taken in violation of these requirements shall be void and of no effect, as per
T.C.A. §8-44-1.

6.

B. Ex Parte Communication.

1. No Planning Commissioner shall engage in email, text, or voice communication about
items pending before the Planning Commission, outside of the public meeting process.

2. If a Planning Commissioner is contacted outside of a public meeting to discuss an item
pending before the Planning Commission, the person making contact shall be informed
that such discussion is not permitted.

3. The content of ex parte communication shall be provided to the Planning Commission at
the meeting held to discuss the issue.

4. The Planning Commissioner may direct the person to contact Planning staff with any
questions or concerns they may have.

C. General Meeting Requirements.
1. Public notice.

a. Prior to each meeting an agenda stating the date, hour, and location of the meeting, and
the items to be discussed, shall be provided to Greene County radio stations and a
newspaper of general circulation in Greene County.

i. Notices for rezonings, subdivision plats with variance requests, and preliminary
plats and their subsequent final plats, shall be sent out at least seven (7) days before
the meeting.

ii. For rezoning requests, notice shall be provided to the owners of property located
within 300 feet of the exterior boundary of the property proposed for rezoning.

2. Regular meetings.

a. Regular meetings shall be held on the second Tuesday of each month at 1:00 p.m. in
the Greene County Annex Conference Room, located at 204 N. Cutler Street,
Greeneville, Tennessee, though the Chairman may designate an alternate date, time, or
location.

b. The Planning Commission may deliberate or act upon matters not listed on the original
agenda (sent out as part of the packet), provided these bylaws are followed and the
action complies with applicable state laws on public notice.

c. Public notices shall be sent out at least seven (7) days before the meeting.

3. Called meetings.

a. Called meetings shall only be used to address a specific issue that needs immediate
attention, or that needs more time and discussion than can be handled in a regular
meeting.

b. Discussion and action shall be limited to the topic listed in the public notice of the
meeting.

6

https://greenecountytn-my sharepoint com/personal/lashbumn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Dc /Working dc /Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened docx




C.

Called meetings may be scheduled by the Chairman, or by a majority vote of the
members present at a public meeting when the called meeting is being discussed.

1. Emergency meetings:

a. May only be requested by the County Mayor; and
b. Shall only be scheduled when immediate action is needed to either avoid a negative
impact to the County and/or its municipalities, or immediate action is needed on a time-
sensitive issue that will benefit the County and/or municipalities; and
¢. Must have a public notice period of at least forty-eight (48) hours.
C. Quorum.

1. A quorum shall consist of five (5) members of the Planning Commission.

2. A commissioner who, because of a conflict of interest or similar stated reason, removes
themselves from the table for discussion and voting on an issue, is still considered “present”
for the benefit of a quorum.

D. Meeting Agenda.

1. Preparation.

a.

b.

Anyone wishing for an item to be considered by the Planning Commission shall contact
the Planning Coordinator to request the item be placed on the agenda.

The agenda shall be prepared in advance and, once provided to the Planning
Commission, be made available to the media and the public.

2. Removal of agenda items.

a.

Prior to the meeting, items may only be removed if the applicant or their representative
submits a written/emailed request to the Planning Coordinator.

At the beginning of the meeting, prior to adoption of the agenda, items may be removed
upon a verbal or written request by the applicant.

Items placed on the agenda by staff, such as changes to regulations, may be removed
by staff at any time.

Items which result in neighbors or other citizens attending the meeting shall only be
removed from the agenda by a majority note of the Planning Commission.

Items that have already been removed from one agenda shall not be removed a second
time, unless the applicant withdraws their request/proposal. This would require
resubmission of all fees, plans, studies, etc., for approval at a later meeting.

Items such as minor plats, staff reports, and the like, may be added to the agenda after
its initial publishing, provided a revised agenda which reasonably describes what will
be deliberated or acted upon at the meeting is provided in a time frame adequate to
permit at least forty-eight (48) hours of public notice.

E. Order of Meetings. The monthly public meeting of the Planning Commission shall be

conducted in the order of the printed meeting agenda, which shall be organized as follows:

7

https //greenecountytn-my. sharepoint.com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Working documents/Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened docx



N R ol

Call to order.

Welcome to visitors
Addition/removal of agenda items
Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes.

Old business.

New business.

Other business.

Adjournment.

Discussion and Debate. Each matter on the agenda will be considered in the following order:

Staff presentation.

Questions by Planning Commissioners, though Planning Commissioners may ask
questions of staff, applicants, and the public at any time, as permitted by the Chairman.
Floor opened to comments/questions by the applicant(s).

Response by staff, if needed.

Floor opened to comments/questions by audience members.

Response by staff, if needed.

Discussion among Planning Commissioners.

Motion. The reasons for the motion shall be stated as completely as possible.

Second.

. Discussion among Planning Commissioners.
. Vote. If the initial voice vote is not unanimous, a roll call vote shall be conducted, and the

votes of each commissioner shall be placed in the minutes.

. Planning commission action. The Planning Commission may approve, deny, table, postpone,

or accept agenda items upon a motion, second, and approval by a majority vote of members
present at the meeting.

1.

Approval. A motion to approve an item shall include the reasons for approval and may

include conditions that must be met before approval is finalized.

Deny. A motion to deny approval of an item must include the reasons for denial.

Table.

a. A motion to table is used to suspend consideration of an item in order to deal with
another matter that has come up unexpectedly and which must be dealt with before the
pending item can be properly addressed.

b. Tabling an item requires a second and a simple majority vote, and the motion must state
if the item is to be tabled until later in the same meeting, or the next regular meeting.

c. Motions to table and remove from the table are undebatable, though the reasons for the
motion shall be stated.

8

https:/greenecountyin-my sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Working documents/Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened docx



d. Tabled items cannot be discussed until a motion is made, seconded, and approved by
the majority, to “remove” the item from the table.

e. Items not removed from the table “die” and are not brought back to the Planning
Commission for consideration unless requested to be placed on the agenda.

4. Postpone. Items may be postponed to a specific date, to a date after specified conditions
have been met, or indefinitely.

5. Accept. A vote to accept is used to indicate the Planning Commission has received
information that does not require action on their part.

H. Voting.

1. Any vote to "Pass" shall be recorded as a "No" vote.

2. Any vote to abstain must be accompanied by a statement providing the reason for the
abstention.

3. A majority of the votes cast shall be sufficient for the adoption of any motion that is in
order.

4. A motion that does not receive a second is considered to have failed.

5. Motions that are not approved by a majority of the Planning Commissioners present shall
be recorded as having failed.

6. The Chairman may vote in order to break a tie.

I. Public Participation.

ll.

2.

Public comments during consideration of agenda items.

a. The applicant and/or their representatives will be allowed seven (7) minutes to present
information on their request, though they are permitted to respond to questions or
comments from Planning Commissioners.

b. Members of the public will each be allowed a total of five (5) minutes to address the
Planning Commission.

c. The chairman may grant additional time in the absence of objection by a majority of
Planning Commissioners present, provided the information is new and not a repeat of
previous statements.

d. The Planning Commission is not obligated to allow a speaker to use their allotted time
if the information being presented is a repeat of previously provided information, or is
spurious, disrespectful, or derogatory.

e. Any group wishing to speak will be encouraged to select a spokesperson, whose time
to speak will be lengthened up to seven (7) minutes.

f. Use of a spokesperson shall not prohibit public comment by other attendees.

Public Comment Period.

a. The Planning Commission may provide a public comment period at the end of each
meeting, provided the item to be discussed is under the purview of the Planning
Commission.

9

https://greenecounty tn-my sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Working documents/Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened.docx



10

b. A person wishing to speak on a topic which is not on the agenda should contact the
Planning Coordinator at least three (3) days before the meeting to be added to the
agenda.

Work Sessions. Planning Commission work sessions or training sessions, where there are
no actionable items on the agenda, are not required to allow public input or comment.
Decorum of visitors.

a. No one shall act in a manner that:
i. Impedes the operation of the meeting; or
ii. Creates a disturbance or otherwise impedes the ability of a visitor, Planning
Commissioner, or staff, to see and hear the meeting; or
iii. Impairs the clarity and quality of the official recording of the meeting.

b. The Chairman is authorized to order the removal of any person who makes personal,
impertinent, profane or slanderous remarks, or who become boisterous or otherwise
performs intrusive actions, such as whistling, extensive clapping, etc.

c. Video and audio recording. Audio and video recording of Planning Commission
meetings are permitted, provided that doing so does not create or exacerbate safety
issues, impinge upon the ability of others to participate in the meeting, interfere with
the staff recording of the meeting, or otherwise interfere with the meeting itself.

ARTICLE V1. MINUTES.

A. Preparation of minutes. While it is the responsibility of the Secretary to record the actions

of the Planning Commission and to prepare minutes for approval, this responsibility may be
delegated to staff.

B. Required contents of minutes. A record of all meetings shall be made that will include the

following:

1. Every motion upon which a vote is taken by the Planning Commission.

2. The names of the Planning Commissioners making and seconding any such motion.

3. The number of "Yes" votes and "No" votes on each motion.

4. A record of any roll call vote taken.

5. The name of any member of the Planning Commission that abstains from the

discussion/vote on any matter.

6. The reason(s) for a motion to approve or deny.
7. A list containing the names of all Planning Commissioners and staff present at the meeting
8. A list containing the names of all visitors present at the meeting. This list may be an
attachment to, and not included in, the body of the minutes.
C. Minutes.
1. Prior to Planning Commission approval of the minutes, they shall be identified as “draft”.

10

hitps://greenecountytn-my sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Working documents/Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened docx



11

2. Draft minutes may be made available to the public after dissemination to the Planning
Commission.

3. Approved minutes shall be signed by the Chairman and Secretary of the Planning
Commission.

4. If the Secretary is not available, the Alternate Secretary may sign the approved minutes.
Likewise, if the Chairman is not available, the Vice-Chairman may sign the approved
minutes.

5. The original minutes shall be maintained in the Office of the Greene County Mayor.

ARTICLE VII. PLANNING COMMISSION RECORDS

. Access to records shall be in accordance with the requirements of state law (T.C.A. §10-7-503)
and the latest Greene County policy for the inspection and copying of public records.

. Non-Tennessee residents shall have the same access to records as provided for Tennessee
residents.

. The Planning Coordinator or their designee is designated as the Records Custodian for all
department records relating to the Planning Commission, as well as any other information
submitted to or created by planning staff.

ARTICLE VIII. ETHICAL REQUIREMENTS

. General Provisions. Planning Commissioners and staff members shall conduct themselves in
accordance with the standards of ethical conduct established in the Charter for Greene County,
Tennessee, and the American Planning Association.

. Conflict of Interest.

1. Any member who has a private gain, financial, personal or interpersonal interest, in any
property or matter that is the subject of a decision of the commission is disqualified from
participating in the discussion, decision, and/or proceedings of the Commission in
connection with that item.

2. The Commission member shall disclose their interest prior to any discussion or hearing on
the matter.

3. A Planning Commissioner or staff member providing advice to the Commission shall have
the right and duty to point out to the Planning Commission if a member of the Commission
has a conflict of interest, and if the Commission by a simple majority vote of those present
at the meeting rules that such a member has the conflict of interest, the member shall be
disqualified from discussing and voting on the specific item.

11

hitps://greenecountytn-my sharepoint.com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Working documents/Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened docx



12

4. Any disqualified member with a conflict of interest must leave the room when the item is
discussed and voted on. The minutes shall record that the member left the room and did not
vote.

12

https://greenecountym-my sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Working documents/Bylaws/PC bylaws shortened docx



Ethical Principles in Planning
(As Adopted by the American Planning Association Board, May 1992)

This statement is a guide to ethical conduct for all who participate in the process of planning as
advisors, advocates, and decision makers. It presents a set of principles to be held in common by
certified planners, other practicing planners, appointed and elected officials, and others who
participate in the process of planning.

The planning process exists to serve the public interest. While the public interest is a question of
continuous debate, both in its general principles and in its case-by-case applications, it requires a
conscientiously held view of the policies and actions that best serve the entire community.

Planning issues commonly involve a conflict of values and, often, there are large private interests
at stake. These accentuate the necessity for the highest standards of fairness and honesty among
all participants.

Those who practice planning need to adhere to a special set of ethical requirements that must guide
all who aspire to professionalism.

The Code is formally subscribed to by each certified planner. It includes an enforcement procedure
that is administered by AICP. The Code, however, provides for more than the minimum threshold
of enforceable acceptability. It also sets aspirational standards that require conscious striving to
attain.

The ethical principles derive both from the general values of society and from the planner's special
responsibility to serve the public interest. As the basic values of society are often in competition
with each other, so do these principles sometimes compete. For example, the need to provide full
public information may compete with the need to respect confidences. Plans and programs often
result from a balancing among divergent interests. An ethical judgment often also requires a
conscientious balancing, based on the facts and context of a particular situation and on the entire
set of ethical principles.

This statement also aims to inform the public generally. It is also the basis for continuing
systematic discussion of the application of its principles that is itself essential behavior to give
them daily meaning.

The planning process must continuously pursue and faithfully serve the public
interest.

Planning Process Participants should:
1. Recognize the rights of citizens to participate in planning decisions;
2. Strive to give citizens (including those who lack formal organization or influence) full,
clear and accurate information on planning issues and the opportunity to have a meaningful
role in the development of plans and programs;



Strive to expand choice and opportunity for all persons, recognizing a special responsibility
to plan for the needs of disadvantaged groups and persons;

Assist in the clarification of community goals, objectives and policies in plan-making;
Ensure that reports, records and any other non-confidential information which is, or will
be, available to decision makers is made available to the public in a convenient format and
sufficiently in advance of any decision;

Strive to protect the integrity of the natural environment and the heritage of the built
environment;

Pay special attention to the interrelatedness of decisions and the long range consequences
of present actions.

Planning process participants continuously strive to achieve high standards of
integrity and proficiency so that public respect for the planning process will be
maintained.

Planning Process Participants should:

1.

o

Exercise fair, honest and independent judgment in their roles as decision makers and
advisors;

Make public disclosure of all "personal interests" they may have regarding any decision to
be made in the planning process in which they serve, or are requested to serve, as advisor
or decision maker.

Define "personal interest” broadly to include any actual or potential benefits or advantages
that they, a spouse, family member or person living in their household might directly or
indirectly obtain from a planning decision;

Abstain completely from direct or indirect participation as an advisor or decision maker in
any matter in which they have a personal interest, and leave any chamber in which such a
matter is under deliberation, unless their personal interest has been made a matter of public
record; their employer, if any, has given approval; and the public official, public agency or
court with jurisdiction to rule on ethics matters has expressly authorized their participation;
Seek no gifts or favors, nor offer any, under circumstances in which it might reasonably be
inferred that the gifts or favors were intended or expected to influence a participant's
objectivity as an advisor or decision maker in the planning process;

Not participate as an advisor or decision maker on any plan or project in which they have
previously participated as an advocate;

Serve as advocates only when the client's objectives are legal and consistent with the public
interest.

Not participate as an advocate on any aspect of a plan or program on which they have
previously served as advisor or decision maker unless their role as advocate is authorized
by applicable law, agency regulation, or ruling of an ethics officer or agency; such
participation as an advocate should be allowed only after prior disclosure to, and approval
by, their affected client or employer; under no circumstance should such participation
commence earlier than one year following termination of the role as advisor or decision
maker;

Not use confidential information acquired in the course of their duties to further a personal
interest;



10. Not disclose confidential information acquired in the course of their duties except when

11.

required by law, to prevent a clear violation of law or to prevent substantial injury to third
persons; provided that disclosure in the latter two situations may not be made until after
verification of the facts and issues involved and consultation with other planning process
participants to obtain their separate opinions;

Not misrepresent facts or distort information for the purpose of achieving a desired
outcome;

12. Not participate in any matter unless adequately prepared and sufficiently capacitated to

13.

render thorough and diligent service;
Respect the rights of all persons and not improperly discriminate against or harass others
based on characteristics which are protected under civil rights laws and regulations.

APA members who are practicing planners continuously pursue improvement
in their planning competence as well as in the development of peers and aspiring
planners. They recognize that enhancement of planning as a profession leads to
greater public respect for the planning process and thus serves the public
interest.

APA Members who are practicing planners:

1.

2

N

10.

11.

12.

Strive to achieve high standards of professionalism, including certification, integrity,
knowledge, and professional development consistent with the AICP Code of Ethics;

Do not commit a deliberately wrongful act which reflects adversely on planning as a
profession or seek business by stating or implying that they are prepared, willing or able to
influence decisions by improper means;

Participate in continuing professional education;

Contribute time and effort to groups lacking adequate planning resources and to voluntary
professional activities;

Accurately represent their qualifications to practice planning as well as their education and
affiliations;

Accurately represent the qualifications, views, and findings of colleagues;

Treat fairly and comment responsibly on the professional views of colleagues and members
of other professions;

Share the results of experience and research which contribute to the body of planning
knowledge;

Examine the applicability of planning theories, methods and standards to the facts and
analysis of each particular situation and do not accept the applicability of a customary
solution without first establishing its appropriateness to the situation;

Contribute time and information to the development of students, interns, beginning
practitioners and other colleagues;

Strive to increase the opportunities for women and members of recognized minorities to
become professional planners;

Systematically and critically analyze ethical issues in the practice of planning.



